. CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON

2011 South Morrish Road ¢ Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 ¢ Fax (810) 635-4526 ° claytontownship.org

3k,

Ted Henry - Supervisor
Dennis Milem - Clerk
Shelley Thompson - Treasurer

2"

| Tom Spillane - Trustee

| Ken Engel - Trustee

Kathy Norris - Trustee
Doug Sherman - Trustee

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 13, 2025 6:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF BILLS LIST
TREASURER'S REPORT

G Wik =

PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

SHREDDING

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING COMMITTEE

. ROAD PROJECTS FOR 2025

0. FIRE BOARD APPOINTMENT

1. CTI PHONE SERVICE

—Z oo

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT

REPORTS
ASSESSOR
ATTORNEY REPORT
BUILDING DEPARTMENT
FIRE BOARD
ROADS & BRIDGES
WATER & WASTE

2025 BUDGET REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENTS

APPROVAL OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY MEETINGS

PLANNING COMMISSION
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE
POLICE DEPARTMENT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
911 ADVISORY COMMITTEE

“THIS MEETING IS A MEETING OF THE CLAYTON TOWNSHIP BOARD, HELD IN PUBLIC FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONDUCTING THE TOWNSHIP BOARD BUSINESS. THERE IS A TIME SET ASIDE FOR
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING THE MEETING AS INDICATED ON THE AGENDA.”




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 13, 2025

Page 1

The regular Board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton was called to order by
Supervisor Henry at 6:00 p.m. February 13, 2025 at the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS:

Supervisor  Ted Henry Trustees: Tom Spillane
Clerk Dennis Milem Ken Engel
Treasurer Shelley Thompson Kathy Norris

Doug Sherman
Attorney: Ken Tucker
Pledge to Flag
ROLIL CALL: Members Present: Sherman, Thompson, Engel, Spillane, Henry, Norris and Milem.
AGENDA: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Engel to approve agenda as amended to add
Chief Plumb. ROLL CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Henry, Thompson, Sherman, Spillane and
Milem. MOTION CARRIED.
MOTION by Norris and seconded by Engel to add sick pay MCL 408.963 to agenda. ROLL
CALL: YES: Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris, Thompson, Spillane and Milem. MOTION
CARRIED.
MINUTES: MOTION by Engel and seconded by Thompson to approve the January minutes of
township board. ROLL CALL: YES: Spillane, Milem, Henry, Norris, Sherman, Engel and
Thompson. MOTION CARRIED.
BILLS LIST: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Engel to approve the Bills List as
presented. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Thompson, Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris and Spillane.
MOTION CARRIED.
TREASURER’S REPORT: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Engel to accept the
treasurer’s report as presented. ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Sherman, Norris, Thompson, Engel,
Spillane and Milem. MOTION CARRIED.
2025 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS: No adjustments.
PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT
CORRESPONDENCE:
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS:



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 13, 2025

Page 2

SCAFD CHIEF PLUMB: Line item adjustments 4976 to 4709 $17.00. 4976 to 4960 $165.33.
4976 to 4988 $3131.46. Total $3313.79. ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Thompson, Sherman,
Spillane, Norris, Engel and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0213-01

APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OF REVIEW: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to
appoint Ron Emmerling to the 2025 Board of Review. ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson, Sherman,
Engel, Norris, Spillane, Henry and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0213-
02

UPDATED TOWNSHIP FEE SCHEDULE: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Sherman
approve updated township fee schedule for 2025. ROLL CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Sherman,
Spillane, Milem, and Henry. NO: Thompson. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-
0213-03

TOWNSHIP VACATION SCHEDULE: MOTION by Henry and seconded by Milem to add a
fifth week of vacation for all full-time employees over 20 years of employment. ROLL CALL:
YES: Milem, Sherman and Henry. NO: Thompson, Engel, Norris and Spillane. MOTION
DENIED.

BS&A ONLINE PAYMENTS: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Spillane for purchase
and installation of BS&A software to allow residents to do online payments by credit cards. ROLL
CALL: YES: Milem, Sherman, Spillane, Thompson, Engel and Norris. NO: Henry. MOTION
CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0213-04

MTA CAPITAL CONFERENCE: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to approve all
elected officials to attend Capital Conference if they choose to do so. To be paid by the township.
ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris, Thompson, Spillane and Milem. MOTION
CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0213-05

MICHIGAN EARNED SICK TIME ACT: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Milem to
approve and implement MCL 408.963 as of February 21, 2025. ROLL CALL: Norris, Sherman,
Henry, Milem, Spillane, Thompson and Engel. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-
0213-06

PUBLIC COMMENT:

BOARD COMMENT:

REPORTS:

ATTORNEY: Ken Tucker

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Ted Henry
ROADS AND BRIDGES: Ted Henry

WATER AND WASTE: Ted Henry
FIRE BOARD: Tom Spillane, Ken Engel



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 13, 2025

Page 3

PLANNING COMMISSION: Kathy Norris
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE: Shelley Thompson
911: Tom Spillane, Ken Engel

POLICE REPORT: Chief Brown

Meeting Adjourned: 7:18 p.m.

Minutes by

Dennis Milem, Clerk

Minutes Accepted by

Ted Henry, Supervisor



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
FEBRUARY 25, 2025
Chairman DePottey opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Rick Caruso, Richard Derby, Jon Mieczkowski, Kevin DePottey, Kathy
Norris, Corey Potter

Members Absent: George Sippert

Others Present:

Ted Henry/Building Official, Zoning Administrator
Ken Tucker/Township Aftorney

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA

Action Taken: Motion by Potter, supported by Derby, to approve the proposed agenda
for the February 25, 2025, Clayton Township Planning Commission meeting.

MOTION CARRIED.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 28, 2025

ACTION TAKEN: Motion by Mieczkowski, supported by Caruso to approve minutes of
January 28, 2025.

MOTION CARRIED.

COMMUNICATION:

None

REPORT OF OFFICERS AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:

Ted Henry, the Zoning Administrator noted a company called looking fo buy property
for a new cell tower at Beecher Road and N. Morrish Road area

PUBLIC COMMENT:

None



NEW BUSINESS/DISCUSSIONS:
Continued discussions on proposed rental ordinance

Zoning Administrator, Ted Henry, called for election of officers for new year. Opened
call for nominations. Nomination by Caruso to keep existing officers, 27 by Potter

Zoning Administrator, Ted Henry, call 2 more times for nominations -~ no more followed
Now a motion by Caruso and 2nd by potter to keep existing officers

Action Taken: Motion by Caruso, supported by Potter to keep existing officers. Roll Call
Vote: 6 Yes/0O No

OLD BUSINESS/DISCUSSIONS

ADDITIONAL ITEMS

FUTURE ITEMS

A short discussion on the new proposed business license
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Action Taken: Motion by Norris, supported by Potter, to adjourn the Planning
Commission meefing at 6:18 p.m.

Kevin DePottey, Chairperson Kathy Norris, Secretary



03/10/2025 12:12 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/3
User: RCLARK CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025
DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE
Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank Cl GENERAL POOLED CASH
02/03/2025 cCl1 201 (E) AP 1329 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 2,157.72 V
02/03/2025 C1 202 (E) AP 1329 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 2,157.72
02/03/2025 cCl1 25795 AP 2352 CUTTER'S EDGE 10.00
02/03/2025 cC1 25796 AP 2339 HART INTERCIVIC, INC. 2,500.00
02/03/2025 cC1 25797 AP 1467 KENNETH R. TUCKER P.C. 4,620.00
02/03/2025 C1 25798 AP 34 MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS ASSOCIATION 162.40
02/03/2025 cC1 25799 AP 1854 REPUBLIC SERVICES #237 44,113.32
02/03/2025 C1 25800 AP 6348 ROCKSTAR GRAPHIX 450.00
02/03/2025 cC1 25801 AP 6278 SLINGERLAND CDJRF 304.19
02/03/2025 C1 25802 AP 2411 SPECTRUM ENTERPIRSE 309.94
02/03/2025 C1 25803 AP 1952 T-MOBILE 87.72
02/12/2025 cC1 205 (E) AP 1689 MEDICAL MUTUAL LIFE 188.27
02/12/2025 C1 14328 PR 197 CARUSO, FREDERICK 700.19
02/12/2025 cC1 14329 PR 252 DERBY, REBEKAH 980.51
02/12/2025 cC1 14330 PR 163 HENRY, TED 3,239.30
02/12/2025 cCl1 14331 PR 256 POTTER, CORY 88.10
02/12/2025 C1- - - -14332 - PR 239- - -SIPPERT, -GEORGE 92.35
02/12/2025 cC1 14333 PR 184 STALLINGS, JAMIL 221.42
02/12/2025 C1 14334 PR 121 SYWYK, CELESTE 1,679.39
02/12/2025 cCl 25804 AP 1851 ALPHA & OMEGA TECHNOLOGY, LLC 250.00
02/12/2025 cC1 25805 AP 87 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP 59.70
02/12/2025 cCl1 25806 AP 87 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP 29.85
02/12/2025 C1 25807 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'AIGLE 90.00
02/12/2025 cCl1 25808 AP L2272 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 7.00
02/12/2025 cC1 25809 AP 1222 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 7.00
02/12/2025 C1 25810 AP 2408 . ELITE PARTY RENTAL 379.00
02/12/2025 cCl1 25811 AP 1875 JERROD LOCASCIO 150.00
02/12/2025 C1 25812 AP 1467 KENNETH R. TUCKER P.C. 1,400.00
02/12/2025 cCl1 25813 AP 1467 KENNETH R. TUCKER P.C. 3,520.00
02/12/2025 cC1 25814 AP 6270 LAFONTAINE AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 3,312.47
02/12/2025 C1 25815 AP 1634 TARKO'S LAWN CARE&LANDSCAPING 2,265.00
02/12/2025 cC1 25816 AP 1634 LARKO'S LAWN CARE&LANDSCAPING 2,530.00
02/12/2025 C1 25817 AP 1634 LARKO'S LAWN CARE&LANDSCAPING 1,020.00
02/12/2025 cC1 25818 . AP 2305 LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES INC. 3,548.21
02/12/2025 cC1 25819 AP 1341 MERLE WEST 350.00
02/12/2025 cC1 25820 AP 34 MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOC. 150.00
02/12/2025 C1 25821 AP 53 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 5980
02/12/2025 cC1 25822 AP 6349 PEC ELECTRIC INC 1,122.50
02/12/2025 C1 25823 AP 503 SWARTZ CREEK AREA FIRE DEPT. 3,098.06
02/12/2025 cC1 DD2321 (A) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 1,440.43
02/12/2025 C1 DD2322 (A) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,288.80
02/12/2025 C1 DD2323(A) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 2,004.91
02/12/2025 C1 DD2324 (A) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 1,858.33
02/12/2025 cC1 DD2325(A) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,359.41
02/12/2025 €1 DD2326 (A) PR 158 DEPOTTEY, KEVIN 92.35
02/12/2025 C1 DD2327 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,763.43
02/12/2025 C1 DD2328 (A) PR 237 LEF, RICHARD 1,910.33
02/12/2025 C1 DD2329(A) PR 258 MIECZKOWSKI, JONATHAN 92.35
02/12/2025 C1 DD2330 (A) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,362.54
02/12/2025 cC1 DD2331(RA) PR 255 ~ NORRIS, KATHLEEN 88.10
02/12/2025 C1 DD2332 (A) PR 218 THOMPSON, SHELLEY 1,293.68
02/12/2025 C1 DD2333 (A) PR 232 ) YOUMANS, KRISTINA 866.74
02/12/2025 cC1 EFT278 (E) PR IRS IRS 6,959.34
02/24/2025 C1 206 (E) AP 516 AFLAC 156.00
02/24/2025 C1 25824 AP 1851 ALPHA & OMEGA TECHNOLOGY, LLC 156.25
02/24/2025 C1 25825 AP 1313 BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN 5,525.66
02/24/2025 C1 25826 . AP 2243 COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY INC 90.00
02/24/2025 C1 25827 AP 2352 CUTTER'S EDGE 14.00
02/24/2025 cC1 25828 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'AIGLE 90.00
02/24/2025 C1 25829 AP 1222 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 21.00
02/24/2025 C1 25830 AP 2389 ERC-LED, LLC 382.27
238.96

02/24/2025 C1 25831 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA



03/10/2025 12:12 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 2/3

User: RCLARK CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025
DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE

Check Date Bank  Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
02/24/2025 cC1 25832 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 753.91
02/24/2025 C1 25833 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 15133
02/24/2025 C1 25834 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 2,724.00
02/24/2025 C1 25835 AP 25 GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMM. 344.50
02/24/2025 C1 25836 AP 1659 GUARDIAN ALARM COMPANY 296.55
02/24/2025 cC1 25837 AP 22377 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 86.50
02/24/2025 C1 25838 AP 34 MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOC. 36.55
02/24/2025 C1 25839 AP 2315 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 139.00
02/24/2025 C1 25840 AP 2411 SPECTRUM ENTERPIRSE 259.94
02/24/2025 Cl 25841 AP 1923 SUPER-FLITE OIL CO., INC. 1,032.76
0242442025 €1 25842 AP 2412 THE WOODHILL GROUP, LLC 7,968.75
02/25/2025 C1 EFT277 (E) PR NATIONWIDE NATIONWIDE 6,138.06
02/26/2025 cC1 14335 PR 197 CARUSO, FREDERICK 624.09
02/26/2025 C1 14336 PR 252 DERBY, REBEKAH 956.13
02/26/2025 C1 14337 PR 111 DERBY, RICHARD 92:..8%
02/26/2025 C1 14338 PR 163 HENRY, TED 3, 17521
02/26/2025 C1 14339 PR 247 LIPE, BRIAN 88.10
02/26/2025 C1 14340 PR 246 MAC DERMAID, HEATHER 88.10
==()272672025 ©1 w28 14941 : PR - 241 -~ *° SHERMAN, DOUGLAS : : 2 615.67
02/26/2025 C1 14342 PR 184 STALLINGS, JAMIL 418.24
02/26/2025 cC1 14343 PR 121 SYWYK, CELESTE 1,659.86
02/26/2025 cC1 DD2334 (A) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 1,700.16
02/26/2025 C1 DD2335(A) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,288.81
02/26/2025 C1 DD2336 (A) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 2,004.90
02/26/2025 C1 DD2337 (A) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 1,982.99
02/26/2025 C1 DD2338 (A) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,263.54
02/26/2025 C1 DD2339 (A) PR 206 ENGEL, KENNETH 630.21
02/26/2025 C1 DD2340 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,710.43
02/26/2025 C1 DD2341 (R) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 2,034.98
02/26/2025 C1 DD2342 (A) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,362.54
02/26/2025 C1 DD2343 (A) PR 255 NORRIS, KATHLEEN 587.34
02/26/2025 C1 DD2344 (A) PR 240 SPILLANE, THOMAS 730.21
02/26/2025 C1 DD2345 (A) PR 218 THOMPSON, SHELLEY 1,293.68
02/26/2025 cC1 DD2346 (R) PR 232 YOUMANS, KRISTINA 894.43
02/26/2025 cC1 EFT279 (E) PR IRS IRS 7+ 65177
02/28/2025 C1 214 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 924.43
02/28/2025 cC1 215 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 224,69
02/28/2025 cCl1 216 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 3,413.84
02/28/2025 C1 217 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 298.74
02/28/2025 C1 218 (E) AP i 1 Consumers Energy 287.77
02/28/2025 C1 219 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 41,24
02/28/2025 C1 220 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 812.67
Total of 104 Checks: 175,254.48
Less 1 Void Checks: 2,157.72
Total of 103 Disbursements: 173,096.76

Bank C2 TAX ACCOUNT

02/03/2025 «C2 7683 AR TAXRED KAYLA SEVERANCE & NICKOLA 124.80
02/03/2025 C2 7684 AP TAXRED MCLAREN MEDICAL MANAGEMENT INC 10.18
02/03/2025 C2 7685 AP TAXRFED SEVERANCE, KAYLA & DRAHEIM, 105.07
02/03/2025 cC2 7686 AP TAXRFED STANDLEY, MICHAEL II & C WHEELER 188.00
02/06/2025 C2 1(E) AP 356 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP TAX 415,867.97
02/06/2025 C2 7687 AP 299 BISHOP INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 20,540.41
02/06/2025 C2 7688 AP 300 DURAND SCHOOLS 5,675.95
02/06/2025 C2 7689 AP 295 FLUSHING SCHOOLS 37,034.96
02/06/2025 C2 7690 AP 294 GENESEE COUNTY ISD 171,493.95
02/06/2025 cC2 7691 AP 67 GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER 892,748.85
02/06/2025 cC2 7692 AP 415 MASS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 52,391.84
02/06/2025 cC2 7693 AP 283 MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE 108,670.30
02/06/2025 C2 7694 AP 123 SHIAWASEE REG ED SVC DIST 3,538.03
02/06/2025 cC2 7695 AP 296 SWARTZ CREEK COMM. SCHOOLS 50,007.29

Total of 14 Checks: 1,758,397.61



03/10/2025 12:12 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 3/3

P cd BEERRK CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025

DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE

Check Date Bank  Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
0.00

T.ess 0 Void Checks:
Total of 14 Disbursements:

Bank C3 WATER & SEWER ACCOUNT

02/12/2025 C3 7831 AP 24
02/24/2025 C3 7832 AP 24

Total of 2 Checks:
Less 0 Void Checks:
Total of 2 Disbursements:

Report Total of 120 Checks:
Less 1 Void Checks:
Report Total of 1198 Disbursements:

GENESEE COUNTY DRAIN COMM.
GENESEE COUNTY DRAIN COMM.

1,/58,397.61

68,182.86
1,000.00

69,182.86
0.00
09, 182.80

e
[E——————————=—=o—

2,002,834.95
2, AT 12
Z,000,677.23




uoday sJaunseal] Ajyiuoly SZOZ\LINOV4 QUYOS\WAY TVIONYNIE\L Wd 6T:ZT

uolhepy o diysumoy Japeyy
aainseas) ‘uosdwoy) Asjjeys

SZ0Z/0T/E

‘papuugns Ajjnj1vadsay :01/wol} J3jx Joy Buinoiddy
PIeIA (€ pue “Aupinbr (z ‘[e3ided jo uoneaasald (T :53A3(G0 WIWISIAUL 3343 5,d1YSUMO L 31 123w pue
‘s33N3R1S 21835 pUE Ad1|0d JUIWISIAU| SAIYSUMOL Y3 LM aJUBPIOITE Ul 31B POLId Builiodal siy Suunp sluawisanul || :830N
uole|najed - - - - - - - - - - = - uopeayLIBA 0132 33N
uopa1ds|Q 5, 43ansealL [ I | | | | | | Y0-06T0-TO-IN # 5582 IIN
uo1aIsiq 5,J3Inse3] | | | | | | | | | |azes # [£D] uorBununy
(woi4)s /015 494x Joj Buinosddy
uoie|najey %I'E %00 %0°0 %0°0 %00 %00 %00 %0°0 %00 %0’ %00 UV'E %8'E PIR1A pazijenuuy
uolie|najed LBL'S = 2 ke > % E; = = = C T8LT T60'E sdujuie3/fisasau) jeio)
uopenafey £ S 2 g $s 5 5 S Sine G 5 $ LIv'686 $ LTB'ESE § Scue(eg [BIOL
SIPW AJuewiopad
) = & * = £ = = = % 0TE‘008 £2Y'L6L sjuaunsanu| [elol
pauses 153431u] W3 Wa1LIS Hueg L6L'S [ | | [ | | | evL'T | #S0'E |¥0-06TO-TO-IIN #353J33U]
sauejeg Suipu3 Juswalels yueg | | | ] I | | | 0TE'008 | €2v'L6L  |¥O-O6TO-TO-IN #558[D I
SJUIWISIAU|
uone|nafey £ 5 2 = S - = : - 2 L0168 v00'98 3-¥ = ysed pl N
uonend=) 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°05T 000'0ST 000'0ST 000°0ST 000'05T 000°00Z 000002 000'00Z 000°00T 000°00T €8 + 78 + T8 = SP3aN ysed 2
(533 “joahe4’d fv) UoHaIsIQ S Ja nsERIL "000°0sT | 000°0ST [[ooo‘osT | ooo'ost 0000ST | 000°0ST ['oo0‘0sT | ooo'00z 000002 000°'00Z | 000°00T 000°00T _ |SPaaN uual-Uoys [1ayng za
Uoday uone||ipuaay ¥23YI Vgsas 7l | | | sy3ayD usdg 18
Aunoy wwawaels jueg | | | | (ssapx Juawisanu) apnpxa) sugaq yueg
sisAjeuy yse)
1se4a3u] JusIAleIS Jueg | | | I LE [ 8€ |9z€8 # [€] 352493U)
soueleq Sulpu3 Juawalels yueg | | | | | | 20T'68T $ | vOv's8T § |9zes # [€0] uordununy v
T Juppay)y
a2inos aLi JAQWIAON 13010 Jjaqwadas  3sndny Apnr aunr Aew judy Yy Aenugay  Asenuer pung Jamas g Jalem
pauJe] 15331U] JUIWaelS jueg f | [ | | | | ] [ tst [ zzL ;mﬂmmﬁ [z2] 1s3491u]
sauejeg Sujpug Juswels jueg [ | | | | | | | | 6B6'SYT'ZS | S62'878'ZS |£TEB# [Z0] uoiBununy
Juppaydy
224n0§ ala Jaquiadag  JSquWIBAON  J43go320 saquaidas  asndny Ainp aunr Aey yaew Aerugay  Asenuer (3snay) pung xey
uone|naje - - - - - - - - - - - - UGIE3YLIBA 0132 13N
uona.osIq 5,4INseR1L [ | | T ] | | 000°000°T 1T0-06T0-TO-IN # 5520 1IN
[EIER=Lil(ERETL BT | | | | | | | (000°000°T) |6£€8 # [T2] uoiBupuny
(wou14)s [ 01$ 13)x 10§ Fuaoiddy
uope|naje) %9'T %0°0 %00 %00 %00 %0'0 %0'0 %0'0 %00 %00 %00 %TT %T'E PI31A pazjjenuuy
uopenae] THP'0T = = o = = = = o = = 6.6 £69'0T sdujuie3/1saau] [e0L
uone|noje) LETY'SBL'YS - S i S o £ S i & = $ €L5'96E'SS T89'WET'yS Ioueied |e1oL
SINBN IUBULIOHI
- - - - - - - - - - TZELO9E  9TT'96L'T  SIUIUNSIAU] [B30L
Pauie3 159.31U] WUIWILeIS Hueg 1620 [ | | 209'6 | 68901 | T0-06TO-TO-IIN # 353123u]
aaue|eg Suipu3 Juswalels yueg YTLTOZ'E § | | | | | | TZELOSE | 9TT'96LT | TO-OBTC-TO-IW # SSEID I
sjuawisanu|
ucienoje] & 2 . = - - - - - - TSZ'68Z'T  P¥SS'86T'T D -V =Ysed3|p| =
uope|naje 000'007T 000°00T 000'00Z 000'00C 000°00% 000'00% 00000 000°00Y 000°005 000'005 000°005 000002 79 + T4 = SP3IN Ysed 2
(239 ‘[josAed’d/v) UORIIISIQ 5,43INSEAIL ["ooo‘ooT 000°00T | ooo‘00Z | 000002 000°00t 000°00% [oco'sor | oo0’00v | 000°00S | 000'D0S 000005 | 000°00Z SpaIN wi-Hoys f1ayng zd
uoday uoneyUCIaY PIYD YESY | | | | | | | | s§oays uado 18
Alnnoy Juswajels yueg | | | | B06'TLT § | DEO'SPT  § |(suaxuaunsanul apnpxa) suqag yueg
sishjeuy ysed
1S2I3U| JUIWAEIS Hueg 18T | | | | b1 | ¥ |6E€8 # (0] 3sasaqu)
aouejeg Bulpus Juawalels jueg £06'€6S'T $ | | | | | | TST'6BL'TS | ¥SS'86E'TS mewt [10] uoidununy ¥
Juppayd
92.n0g ali J3qwa0ag  JIqWIIAON  JIQO30 Jaquades  isndny Anr aunf Aew Judy yuew Asenugay  Asenuer

Spuny |BIUAUIIA0D =, [+

Hoday s dainseal] A|YIUuoN §Z0T
uolhe|) jo diysumo] Janey)

suoday Ajyluo saunbay uotep) jo diysumol Jaueyd “Apoq aae|siBa] 3yl 01
Hodal Juawisaau] ue apiaosd 01 SJa.nseal] saainbay L00Z JO €1Z PV 2iqnd




Sy RE 0G°G6S9 08" PFE 00°000°T 00°6LZ JOHSYEOM ? FONTIIIANOD 000°096-T0T-T0T
F6 €T 95" ¥88°9 PHPOSTTT 00"000‘8 9% L06 L SENd ¥ dIHSYHEWER 000°856-T0T-TOT
£€€°0T L9°68 €€ 0T 00°00T 0T" 2% SNOEANYTIZOSIH 002°556-T0T-TO0T
€E°€ 0L°9T%’C 0£° €8 00°006’¢ z9-Lze'e ONIHSITENd 3 SNILINIYd 000°006-T0T-T0T
90°0T 00" 087 1€ 00°0zZs’‘¢e 00°000°GE 9T ELL’0E SEEd TYOAT 000°9Z8-T0T-T10T
00°0 00°000°¢2¢C 00°0 00°000’2e 00"00s‘02 IIany 000" L08-TOT-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢€E 00°0 00°000°€E 18766962 SANOE 3 WONTANSNI 000°6TL-TOT-TOT
€678 L1 8%S'T €87 1IST 00°00L"T 96°TZ8°T HONYEOSNI ALITIEVSIA 00Z 8TL-TOT-TO0T
19 06°219°T 0T"L8 00°00L’T 89°T09 HONVANSNI HAIT 00T 8TL-TOT-TO0T
19°81 9€°87€ ‘0T F9°T59'F 00°000°Se 0L°9T6°S2 HONWVMASNI TYOIQHK 000" 8TL-TOT-TOT
9€°9 9% "¥9€’6 76 SE9 00°000°0T 9L LBE'S NOISNIJ 000°9TL-TOTI-TCT
0070 00°000°0% 000 00°000°02 00°00072T “ITY¥ SNI HITYEH 000°2TL-TOT-TOT
¥L 6T SLTLFT’E GZ CEE’T 007087 ‘F ET"BIL L ALI¥ADES TYIDOS 000°60L-TOT-TOT
8- 2T 28 %1602 8T°580°¢€ 00°000°%2 G6°120°12 SHEOYM HEWIL Id¥d 000°70L-TOT-TOT
L9°9T $9°999 ‘92 9g-gge’s 00"000°2E 00705822 SHIYYTIYS 000°€0L-TOT-TOT
PECRT 9% ¥ ‘LE 76°GGE79 00°000°%F TLELS'FF SATYYTYS NOIIWYISINIKAY 000°Z0L-TOT-TOT
a9gv¥od dIHSNMOL - T0T 3ded
saany Tpuadxd
88 E¥ LT S06°T2L €8°2TF 795 00°8TE‘982'T 8L FTE'CSE'T SEANIAZE TYIOL
88°€¥ LT G06°TZL £€8°2T7 %96 00°BTE’98Z'T 8L FTE’SSH’T TYINININYAIA-NON - 000 3ded Te3ol
0070 00°0 000 00°0 ¥T°L89708G SONAZ WIHIC HOWd YHEASNYEL 000°669-000-T0T
0070 0070521 00°0 00°062°T 76019 SNOFNYTTIHIS I 000°6L%-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 75°690°¢C HNNFATE MOYDSE ONINNYId ¥ ONIATIING 000°8L9-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°LS SANQE ¥YAHIO - SEAI "KA¥ 000" LLS-000-TO0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 62 61982 SESNEAXE NOIIJDETE - SINIWISUNGWITI 00T°9L%-000-T0T
00°00T (5€£°66T17°€E) GE'66T'E 00°0 00°0 SILNANISHNTHIHE 000°9L9-000-T0T
00°0 000 0070 00°0 GL 6ST'¥T TIII OI NYOT ANOIYEINI NO ISTIHINI 90Z°699-000-T0T
96" 1€ ZE"G90'TH 89°7E6 ‘BT 00°000°09 9z €0L’'SST LSTEEINT 000°699-000-T0T
0070 00°008 00°0 007008 00°099°LT SENIZ HONYNMIQEO 000 LS9-000-T0T
00789 00°0GE 007059 00°000°T 00°085°¢ SI0T AEAIAWID 000 F¥9-000-T0T
00°00T (00°OFS‘E) 00°0%s’¢€ 0070 00°0ST‘2 NSIS ¥EEYD NEAAIH 00T L0%-000-T0T
00°00T  (00°GET) 00°SET 00°0 00°G6E°T SHDIAIES 3 SHHAA 000°L09-000-T0T
9z LT GO"STIE’‘9F9 S6 EI8'FET 00°6ZT'T8L 0879627259 ANNTATE JHIYHS HIYIS 000" ¥LS-000-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 000 79°TIT0’8 ¥SOT WOEd 10Y OMIEH 00T ELS-000-T0T
0070 000 0070 000 98 1T NOII¥ZITIEYLIS ALINAWWOD TYO0T 000" €LS-000-T0T
00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 ZE"GST'9 AONIATY INTID 000" €0S-000-T0T
00°00T  (00°G¥%) 00°G¥ 00°0 00°0€€ NOIIVAISIONY ESNADIT 00% " 86%-000-T0T
$9°€T 00°006°T 00°00€ 00°00z’¢ 00°8T6°2 SIIWEEd ONIENNT 00E°86%-000-T0T
0L" €€ 00°GTE’E 00°689°T 00°000°S 00°0F0°‘TT SLIMNAEd TYDINYHOER 002 867-000-TOT
08°€Z 00-018°€ 00°06T°T 00°000°G 00°%06°9 SIINEEd T¥OINIDITH 00T°86F-000-TOT
Lz ¥ 00°€6278€ 00°LOL'T 00°000°0F 00°SL6°%S SIIWYGEd DNICTING 000°86F-000-T0T
EE°02 00°LIL 007 €8T 00°006 00°860°T SAEI EWOH HTIHOW 000°L8F-000-TOT
00°GT 00°0FE 00°09 00°00F 00°0TF SLIMEHd DNINOZ 000°28%-000-TOT
00°00T (00°0%Z) 007082 000 00°0 SEEI IITdS 000 T8%-000-T0T
00°0 007002 00°0 00002 007002 ONISNIOIT YHMOL 000°8LF-000-T0T
GE'8T SP 6PT’C 567068 00°000°€ 9T ¥S6 '€ SHEd FSIVHONYYI HTEYD 000" LLF-000-TOT
00°00T (69 6EF’T) G9°6EV T 00°0 00°0 EONIATY INIZWSSESSY TYIDEAS a¥od IHSNAS 000°057-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0S°L¥Z'E SEEA TADYYd 00T " 8FF-000-10T
Z9°2TIT (98°886°TT) 987886 30T 00°000°G6 00055786 SEAI NOILOETTIOD NIWAY X¥I 000°8FF-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Z8°62F’¢E SEXYL ALYEd0d¥d ¥V¥HX d90Idd 000 ZI¥-000-T0T
L8°86 TE-862°€ 6L 077 ‘L8T 00°6€£L°06C 98°5L0‘692 XYL AL¥EA0¥d INTHEND 000" Z0%¥-000-T0T
TYINEHIGYdIA-NON - 000 23dsq
sanuzAsyd
aNAd TYEEANES - T0T pund
azsn (TYINEONEY) TYIRION (TYNEONTY) TYREON 199009 qHINTRY (TYIIONEY) TYREON NOILdI¥DSEA MEEAON 19
1909 % IONYTYL §z02/82/20 §zZ02 v202/T1€/2T

dTEVTIVAY

71/ T tabeg

HONVIVE dLA

HONYTIYd dNE

9T°9T :pejeTdwo) Ieex TEOSTI
Gz0Z/82/20 ONIANZ dOI¥dd
ATHSNMOL WHIMVHD NOLAWIO 04 I¥QdEd TUNIIANIAXE ANY INNEAET

IHSNMOL NOIAYTID :dd

AIEIOE A9s()

Wd ZT:2T S202/0T/€0



00°0 00°005°2 0070 00700672 887682 ININAINDE FOIILIO 000" LL6-E£SZ-TOT
00" 0€E 00°0S€ 00°0ST 00°00¢ 00°0 JOHSMMOM 3 HONTITINOD 000°096-£52-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 LS 022 SNOENYTIADS I 000°556-£S2-T0T
0070 00°06§ 0070 007 0% 00°0 SANd 3 dIHSYTIHER 000" TT6-£S2-T0T
00°0 00°006°2 00°0 007 008’2 00" 0¥Z'T XYL TT0¥ A0 ONIINI¥d 000°006-£SZ-TO0T
AR 07" F8% 08°ST 007 00§ L0"Z6¢E FONVIASNI HIIT 00T 8TL-EGZ-TOT
00°0 00°000°¢€E 0070 00°000°€E 00°0 FONYINSNI TYOIAEH 000"8TL-£GZ-TOT
000 00°000°F 00°0 007 000°F GZ°9L0’E NOISNZ 000°9TL-ESZ-TO0T
€0°2T S6°81G°€E S0 TI8% 00°000°% 21 020°€ ALTENDES TYIDOS 000°60L-€5Z-T0T
8G FT g8ggeT’s 29°F7L8 00°000°9 T2 LE6'Y EMASYIEL ALOET/ AEYITEDAS 00T"€0L-£52-T0T
8S HT 0L"LLB'SE 0E-2zZ1’9 00°000°2F LSBTGS 'FE SEIIYTIYS 000" €0L-ES2-T0T
YEEASYIEL - £5¢ 3ded
58 % 08°EF0’F 0z-90z2 00°0s2’% 8L°8TIT'2 MEIATY A0 Qd¥0d - L¥Z 3dad Te3OL
00°0e 00°008 007002 00°000°T 00°0 dOHSYEOM % TONTYHINOD 000°096-L%2-T0T
00°0 00°000°€E 00°0 00°000°€ ZLB6T6'T WEIA ¥9d 000°SZL-L¥2-T0T
23 08°€¥%Z 0Z°9 00°06¢ 907 66T ZIT¥NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-L72-T0T
MEIAZE J0 Q4¥0d - LFZ 3d=d
§9°21 T7°G686 ‘IGT 65°0T0‘22 007966 ‘ELT 06776 ‘8ET MEET) - 6Tz 3dea T=30L
0070 00°00€ 00°0 00°00¢€ 00°G6T2 JOHSYHOM 3 HONTEZINOD 000°096-GTZ-T0T
00°00T (00-°SL) 00°GL 0070 00°0 SANd ¥ dIHSYTEWER 000°856-GTZ-TO0T
000 007006 00°0 00°00S 00°0 ¥ES TYALOYEINOD 3 TUNOISSZICHUd 000°T08-STEZ-TOT
G0°9T L 6TY 9z°08 00°006§ 78°0EF FONYEASNI HAIT 00T 8TL-GTZ-TI0T
0070 00°000°9 000 000009 000 FONTEASNI TY¥OIAEN 000°8TL-GTZ-T0T
06°G2Z 0L FEE’E 0E°G9T'T 00°006°F% L6 TLE'E NOISNZEd 000°9TL-GT2-T0T
ZS°GT 9€° 972 ‘¥ 79°€58 00°006°S 8T°988'% ALT™ODES TYIO0S 000°60L-ST2-TOT
S¥ PI 92°G6Z8'82 PLO0L8 T 00°969°¢€E 899°Z€0’'€T FEAMAS 3 GEIYM/SEdFIANI00E T0L " F0L-STZ-T0T
£9°0T GZ TIE0’LY GL 896 L 00°000°SL S7 16899 ¥YIYS YOLVELSININAY TYIONYNIA 00L°POL-GTZ-TOT
8S°PT 6E"GZT’S T9°%L8 00°000‘2 TE L66'F ALNdug 002 E0L-STZ-T0T
85 FT TLTLL8 SE 62°22T°9 00°000°2% 6G°6TG‘TE SEIYYIYS 000" €0L-STC-T0T
MEFTO - 6Tz 3dsa
LO"9T T6°LET’'20T 6029661 00°00L7T2T Z20°6SZ %8 ¥OSIA¥ZEANS - TLT 3dsa Te3lol
0070 007008 000 00°00% 0070 JOHSMMOM 3 HONTEEINOD 000" 096-TLTI-TOT
89°¢ Sp°€96 GG o¢ 00°000°T 00°0 SNOANYTTHISIH 000°GG6-TLI-TOT
00°0 00°009°T 000 00°009°T 06" 6TL TI0Y A0 HNIINI¥d 000°006-TLTI-TOT
0070 0070009 0070 00°000‘9 00°626’F YIS TYALOVEINOD 3 TYNOISSEIOEd 000°T08-TLI-TOT
9006 LL"B6T €2°108°T 00°000‘2 99°169°T AOYILE0d 000" LZL-TLI-TOT
LE"0E 06 80¢ 01" 16 00-00¢g 96°6ET TONTIASNI HAIT 00T "8TL-TLI-TO0T
00°00T (¥Z°219) 2 219 00°0 18°92€ NOISNZJ 000" 9TL-TLI-TOT
by 0¥ FS"G96 ‘T 9% "FEE’T 00°00€’€E 0E"S¥9°T AILT¥NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-TLTI-TOT
€ET°9T 9% "EFLILE 757952 °L 00°000°SF L6 VLY '6E ONISSISSY 009 "¥0L-TLT-TOT
S TT TETCE9 LT 69°L0E’C 00°000°0¢ 00°0 ALOdEA 002" €0L-TLT-TOT
86" 7T ZLLL8 GE 82 ZZT1‘9 00°000°2F 2 "TE0'%E SETUYIYS 000" €0L-TLTI-TOT
dOSIA¥AEINS - TLT 3d=q
0T 0T 66 ELLLEE T0°90L'9¢ 007087 ‘%92 F0"LZV‘SET q4¥0E JIHSNMOL - TO0T 3ded TB3ol
saan3Tpusdxd
aNnd TYEENED - T0T pung
azsn (TYIEONEY) TYREON (TYIIONEY) TYIEON I390Nd JEANINY (TEHONTY) TYRION NOILATI¥DSHEA HIGHAN 19

1909 % HONYIVL Gzoz/82/20 GzZ0¢Z 7202/ TE/2T

ATICIIYAY IONYIYE dIX FONYIVE aNI
9T 9T :po319TdwoD Iesx TEISTA %

vI/z :8bed

6202/8Z/20 ONIAN® QOIdHEd

dTHSNMOL ¥YEIIYHD NOLAVID ¥0J I¥OdEY HINLIANIIXE

ANY HONIATE

IHSNMOL NOLAYTID -d9d

AIYIDY -a8s

Wd 2T1:2T S20Z2/0T/€0




FOYYT I¥ NITEd-°A¥ES DITEnd - Spp 3deqg

Z0°TT 687220211 TT LL8'ET 00°006°G2T €L SO0E’ETT INENIEVAEd DONIQTING - TLE 3daQ B30l
00°0 00°00S°2 00°0 00°005°¢2 00°6G6°T ¥ELAJHOD 000°8L6-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°000°2 ¥L"S68 JOHSMHOM 3 FTONFIHINOD 000°096-TLE-TOT
000 00°00S 00°0 00°00§ 00°S% 8ENd ¥ dIHSYHAGHAR 000" 856-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 0070 SNOANYTTHOSIH 000°S§S6-TLE-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°SLE SENOHd TTHED 00T"058-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°000°ST 00°008°s ¥ES TYAIIVEINOD % TYNOISSHIOEd 000°T08-TLE-TOT
00°0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°06¥% G0"LSE SEITdANS FIILIO 000" ZGL-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°009 0070 00°009 GF66€ FONTINSNI HATT 00T 8TL-TLE-TOT
0070 00°00€ 00°0 00°00¢€ 00°0 FONYINSNI TYIIAER 000" 8TL-TLE-TOT
AR 67°TLB'L TS°82T°T 00°000°6 957096 7L NOISNEJ 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
vE"Z LET9€E879 £9°€9T 00°000°L LELEZ'9 ALI¥ODES TIYID0S 000 60L-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°002 YOLDEASNI A¥THOdWEL 000" LOL-TLE-TOT
EV FT v¥ ¥ZEEQ 9G6°GL9 0T 00°000°%L 767828 7L TYIDIAA0 DNIATING/ANYT/EA0D/ONINOZ 006 " 70L-TLE-TOT
G0°GT 6S°0FF’E T7°609 00°050°F% 26°696°¢€ AOYIVS AYYITEOES 00%"F#0L-TLE-TOT
68°8T 007059 ‘¢ 007068 00°005'% 00°008°S IDFASNI ONIGWHOTE 3 TYDINYHOIAW 00E"F0L-TLE-TOT
GZ TIT 00°085°¢€ 00" 0S¥ 00°000°% 00°0S0°% YOLOIASNI TYOIHIOETE 00Z ¥0L-TLE-TOT
0070 00°0 0070 0070 06" ZE¥ YOLOEASNI SNIQTING 00T ¥0L-TLE-TOT
ININIEYdEd ONIQTIING - TLE 3d3a
€€°2T 68°8FT’‘28 TI TGS'TT 00°00L"€EB ££°GST'8L TIYH dIHSNMOL - §9Z 31dsa Teiol
Z1'6€ 06°880°9 0S°TTI6°E 00°000°0T GS°800'ET Y¥OHHO YHATY - YIINJWOD 000°8L6-592-T0T
0070 00°000°S 0070 00°000°S GO"E6T'T INIRAIN0E EDILIO0 000°LL6-592-T0T
00" LT 00" 0€EL 00°0LE 00°000°T €Z2°S0L SNOENYTIEOSIH 000°656-592-T0T
LLTO S6°6%F ‘9 S0°0¢ 00°005°9 0F°9s8°¢€ FONYNILNIVH NIZIIS 000" 7€6-69Z-T0T
0070 00°000°ST 000 00°000°ST 8L"GBG‘TT FONYNZINIYH 3 9IVdEd 000°0£6-G9Z-T0T
TE°6T TT°S99°L 68 FEB'T 00°005°6 67007 ‘L SEILITILO 000°026-G9Z-T0T
0070 00°006°T 0070 00°00S°T 88 6TF ANOHAETEL 000°068-592-T0T
9£°9T 00°0%8°T 00°09¢€ 00-002’2 10°806°T ONIJEEMESNCH 00T T08-S92-T0T
65 L vZ 508 °ZE 9L7669°2 00°006°GE FT°0TIL’62 48 TYALOVEINOD 3 TYNOISSHAOH 000°T08-692-10T
86°€G 60°TLO‘Z 16°82%’¢ 00°006°% 78°660°G SEITEdNS HEDIJI0 000°2SL-592-T0T
0070 00°000°€ 0070 00°000°€ 96 TLZ'E EOY¥LS0d 000" LZL-692-T0T
TTYH dIHSNMOL - 69z 3dag
19°1 07" %52°LZ 09°G¥F 00°00L LT 05" 0GE ‘89 SNOILDAETE - ¢9¢ 3d=Q Telol
0070 00°000°€ 00°0 00°000°€ PE96T°C SENIHOVW NOILOETI 00T"8L6-292-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 0070 SNOENYTTADS IH 000°6S56-292-T0T
0070 00°009 00°0 007009 00°00T'T TYINEY IONIDZEd 000°0%6-292-T0T
00°0 00009 00°0 007009 00°002°T ASNIAXE NOILOETH AINNOD 002°208-292-T0T
S8 %L 07 85’2 09°G¥7¥ 007000°¢€ £8°0ES’8 SEITIdNS FDIILIO 000°25L-292-T0T
00°0 00"000’2 00°0 00°000°¢2 z5°€28’9 ADYILS0A 000" LZL-T92-T0T
00°0 00°000°F% 00°0 00°000°F £9°65€79 SYEMHOM NOILOITH ¥IHIO 00%"GEZL-T9C-T0T
0070 00°000°€T 00°0 00°000°ET LT°688°1H SYTMIOM NOILOATH 00T"6ZL-292-T0T
0070 00°006G 000 00°00S 107652 AILI¥NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-292-T0T
SNOILOETE - z9¢ 3dag
70" 8 €% 90% ‘L8 LS ERP9 L 00°060°G6 L9°SSL LY UEHASYEEL - €62 3deQ TB30g
saIn3Tpusdxy
aNnd TYEENED - T0T pung
qasn (TYWIONEY) TYIWEON (TYIIONEY) TYNION LIDANE JEANIWY (TYIEONEY) TYIEON NOILdI¥OSHd FIEHAN 19
1909 % FONYTIYL 5zZ02/82/20 gzoe Y202/ TE/CT
ATIVIIYAY TONYIVE dLA HONYIYE ONI
9T°9T :PeI8TAWOD IBSX TBOSTI § THSNMOL NOLAYID :€d
Gz02/82/20 ONIANZ dOI¥Ed MUYIOd sI9sn

FI/€ :abeg

dIHSNMOL ¥HIMVYHD NOILAYTID ¥0d I¥0d¥d HYNITIANIIXE ANV ENNIATY Wd ZT:2ZT S202/0T/€0




geTgsL‘srL’e

GETESL/8RLT

gergsLisvL’e

HONYIYE dN0d ~OH"

S0°6SZ°T (P2 662°967%) ¥Z T8L'6SE (00°81579¢€) LS F0L 02T SHENIIANEAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 LAN
16°L 1977028121 6G°TE9 ‘70T 00°9€872ee’T T12°0T9’vET’'T STENIIONIIXE TYIOL
88° €Y LT S06°T2L €8°ZT¥7 ‘796 00°8TE’98C’T BL FTE’GSH T SEANIATY TYIOL
IANQA TYEENED - T0T Pund
T6°L TP $02°'812°T 6G°TE€9'F0T 00°9€8°2ZE’T 12°0T9'FET’T SEINLIANEAXE TYIOL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 8T ETO LOT LNO ¥EISNTEL - 666 3d2Q TRIOL
0070 00°0 0070 0070 8Z°2T0°LOT 100 SYHEASNYHL 000°G66-666-T0T
100 ¥EASNTIL - 666 3dad
00°0 00-0v8‘eE 00°0 00°0%8°€E G§G°G69E’T STIYEAdY A0 QY¥0€ HNINOZ - z0L 3dag T®230l
0070 00°009 0070 00°009 007002 JOHSHYOM 3 HONTMIINOD 000°096-20L-T0T
00°0 00°000°€ 0070 00°000°€ 00°00T'T WEId ¥"d 000°SZL-20L-T0T
0070 00-ove 0070 00°0%FZ G569 AITENDES TYID0S 000°60L-20L-TOT
§TYEddyY A0 QY¥0d ONINOZ - Z0L 3daa
09°8 09°€88'8 0F-9€8 00°02L‘6 96°625’6 NOISSIWWOD SNINNYId - T0L 3ded Te3olL
68°8 00°002°8 00°008 00°000'6 00°006°8 WAIO 9=d 000°GZL-TOL-TOT
90°§ 09°€89 07" 9€ 00-02L 967629 ALTENDES TYIO0S 000°60L-TOL-TOT
NOISSINWOD SNINNYI4 - T0L 3ded
FETT 00°08¥‘ee 00°020°T 00°005°€e Z6 €97 ‘ST REEIENED - L96 3deqg Telocl
0070 00°005°T 00°0 00°00§°T 00°0 SNOENYTIADS IH 000°656-L96-10T
00°0 00°000°8 000 00°000‘s8 T6TEECY T TONYNEINIVA 3 9IVdey 000" 0E6-L9S-TOT
6T L 00°086°2T 00°020°T 00°000°%T 00°0€0'TT HS TYALOYEINOD 3 TYNOISSHIOHd 000°T08-L8G-TOT
RMEIINED - L9S 3deq
Z1°9 6G°TLG'S TF 8CF 00°000°L LE"LSE'Z ONIIHOIT TIYdIDINAW - 8%F 3dsa Te1oL
Z1°9 657 TLG 'S 19 82% 00°000°L LE"LSE'T SEILITILA 000°026-8%7-TOT
ONIIHOIT TYEIDINAW - 8%y 3daqQ
0T°0 05°559‘6%¢ 068" ¥FE 00°000°0S€E 9T 9€L’'PTIE SAY0d-SEOIAYES 2ITEnd - 977 3dsg Te3ol
0T°0 067659 ‘67¢ 05" ¥¥¢E 00°000°0GE 9T "9EL'FTE IS TYAIOVMINOD 3 TYNOISSHAOUd 000°T08-9%F-TOT
SA¥0¥-SEDINGES 0ITdnd - 9%7 3d=Q
0070 0000022 00°0 00°000‘22 00°9€£8°ST AOYYT I¥ NIWEd-"A¥ES OITdnd - S¥F 3ded T=30L
00°0 00°000°Z2 000 00°000°22 00°9€8°ST FOUVYT LY NIYEQ 000°678-SF7-TO0T
saanjTpuadxyg
aNAd TYHENED - T0T pund
azsn (TYIIONEY) TYIRHON (TYIEONEY) TYRION 199008 dEANINY (TYWEONEY) TYWEON NOILdT¥DSEA HITWHAN 1D
1909 % TONYTYL S5Z02/82/20 §z02g ¥z0z/1€/21
ATAVIIYAY AONVIVE QLA TONYIYE ANI

PT/¥ :abeg

dTHSNMOL ¥EIMVHD NOILAYID Y04 IL¥OdHd HINLIANAIXE ONY EONIATE

9T"9T :pe3eTdwop Iewex TEOSTJ

Gz0Z/82/20 ONIONE QOIMEd

oo

IHSNMOL NOLAYTID :dd
MEYI0E XSS
Wd 2T:2T S20Z/0T/€0




9T 6ET‘62F’E GE"GEZTZIL'EC Z6°LSF 6962

HONYTIYd dNOd dNA

LS voL’oze Ls yoL’‘oze 7202 - STYNLIANIIXI/SEANIAFE A0 LEN

aNad TYMENTD - T0T pund

agsn (TYWEONEY) TYWNEON (TYRMONEY) THRHON 135009 qEANIHY (TYWEONEY) TYRHON NOILdI¥ISHEA YEEHAN TD
509 % TONYTYE §20Z/82/20 Sz0Z FE0g/1E/2T
TTEVTIVAY FONYTYE AIX HONYIVE aNE

9T°9T :ps3sTdwod Iesx TeISTd % THSNMOI NOLAYID :dd

G20¢/8¢/20 DNIAQNE QOI¥dd MIYIDd 398()

?T/c :9beg dTHSNMOL ¥ELIYHD NOLAYID ¥0d IMOdEY FMALIANIAXH ANV IONIAEY WE ZT:2T SZ0Z/0T/E0

I



TETG9GELY Zr 096 78T 90°S8TZ'9¢ FONYTYE aNAd ONFE

79°8L6°TG 79 8L6 1S ¥202 - STINLIONIIXKE/SEONITATE A0 IEN

AT XA Zh9eC’y zv9eg’y FONYIVE dNAI °9Fd

67" FEB'Z (927929 ‘20F) 9Z°0GE'LIP 00°PELFT 79°8L6°1S STENLIANZEAXE 3 SEANIARY A0 LEN
€L°6Z 20°29Z %81 86°0LE LL 00°€gz’To¢C 07 09Z'ZEE STINLIANEAXE TYICL
78" 8LT (vz-v9c’812) 72" 12£'G6T 00°L56°9LE 70"6€£2'¥8¢E SENNIATY TYIOL

SdNOd HOVTIIW dd4Id - S0 pund

€L°62 Z0° 292 ‘¥8T 86°0L6°LL 00"€£€£2°292 07 092 ‘ZEE SMEALIANIdXE TYIOL
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 GL"6ST %I ADIANES 19Ed - S06 3ded T=30L
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 GL 6ST %I IE€9d NO ISEIEINI 000" 766-506-20%2
FDIAGES I1€dd - S06 3d=ad

€L°BE z0°29z’'%8t 86°0L6 LL 00-egz‘zoe G9°00T‘81E (F¥I3) ALEAYS DITEnd - 9t€¢ 3dea Te3on
00°0 0070 00" 0 00"0 82 CI0’LOT AY¥TILAO TYLIGYD 000°0L6-9£E£-50C
06" %% 0G"LLE'T 06°22T'T 00°00s5’¢ 00°22¢E FONYNZINIVH 3 ¥IVdEd 000°0€6-9€£-30C
06°8 8y LLZ'C 25°22Z 0070052 TISEE’T SEILITILA 000°0Z6-9€E£-90€
g8z"¢ Sz wsT’L GL ST 00°005°L 08°8IL’E SNOE SHE 00E£°T08-9€£-90T
oL"s 69 LFT LY 1£°258°¢2 00°000°06§ 06°558°8¢€ SNOY TATI 00Z°T08-2€E€-90C
LY LE GL FZ0'9TT [t A FARE Y 00°675°G8T 9L GT0'EST METED ZIMYMS-EDIAYES IOTIINOD 00T"T08-9€E-902
B0 EE GZ E€Z0'9 GL 9L6'T 00°000°6 ZET606°0T S TYVALIOVIINCD 3 TYNOISSHIOUd 000" TO8-9€£-20¢
£8°02 00°008°‘¢ 00°000°T 00°008°F% 00°0ST’¢E WEId 934 000°S2L-9EE£-902
T0"L 0T"LSE 06792 00" %8¢ LB T8T ALT¥ODES TY¥IDOS 000" 60L=-9€E-90¢
(FMId) ALFTAYS 2ITdnd - 9€€ 3dad

saIn3Tpuadxy

78 8LT (P2 79€8TZ) 7Z TZE'G6F 00°LS6°9LT PO 6EZ'F8E SEONIATY TYIOL
78°8LT ($Z°79€£’8TZ) 72 TZE'GET 00°LS6‘9LE 70°6£Z'V8E TYINTHIYYAEd-NON - 000 3dsa Te30L
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 82 2T0'LOT SANNd ¥EHIO WO¥d dHASNTAL 000°665-000-90¢2
00°00T (¥%°6) 77 6 00°0 08°09% LSTEIINT 000°595-000-90¢
00°00T (¥L"Z6E) L ZT6E 0070 727992781 AEEA0DEE LSOD 009°6G9-000-902
00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 L8 TOT NOIIVZITIEYLS ALINOWWOD T¥D0T 000°ELG-000-90€C
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 (90°0gg) SEXYL ALEEJ0OYd ¥V¥EA ¥0Idd 000" 2IF-000-902
0L"8LT  (80°296°LTZ) 90616 ‘F67 00" LS679LE £6°LZL785C XYL AI¥EIOYd INTIEND 000°Z0F-000-90¢
TYINZHIIYATa-NON - 000 3dsa

Ssanuaaayg

aNAd EDYTIIN E¥Id - 907 pund

as=sn (TYEONEY) TYREON (TYREONEY) TYREON 19004 QEANIRY (TYNEONEY) THHEON NOIILdTdDSHA YEEHAN T
1509 %  HONVIVE §z0Z/82/20 §z0z PZ0Z/TE/ZT
HTEYIIVAY FONYIYE dIA HONYIVE aNZ
9T7°9T :pe3sTdwol Iesx TEOSTH % IHSNMOL NOIXYTID :€d
$zZ02/82/20 HNIONT QOI¥dd VIYIDY 1I9sn

71/9 1abeg dIHSNMOL ¥EIMYHD NOLAWID ¥Od IL¥0dHY HYALIANEIXH ANV HANIAEY Wd ZT:Z2T SZ0¢/0T/€0




*dXE ONIIVEEJ0 FDITod - Zog 3dea

FAREAN GT"€€6°2LS Gg8 991’28 00"00T ‘5G9 €7 G09°FTI2 *dXE TANNOSHEA FDITOd - T0E 3deQ Te30L
LS L 65°2E6°9 T8°L9S 00°006°L Z6°808°9 FONVIASNI ALITIEYSIA 00Z°8TIL-TOE-LOEZ
18721 ZS°L69 8% 20T 00°008 7€ 08S FONVIASNI HATT 00T 8TL-TOE-LOE
€872t 8L°GZZ'6E 2T FLL'S 00°000°GH [ARE AN A FONTENSNI TYOIAHR 000°8TL-TOE-LOE
18°1T ET 607 TV LB 0S5°S 00°000°L¥ 96 8EL'OF NOISNZd 000°9TL-T0E-LOZ
000 00°000°L 00°0 00°000°L GG ZLTT THIIETAO 000" ETL-TOE-LOZ
000 00°000°02 0070 00"000‘02 00°00G‘€ET "ITY "SNI HITYIH 000" 2TL-TOE-LOZ
99°TT 61°20T LE 18°LEB'F 00°000°2% LT 6TL'LE ALIE0DES TYIDOS 000°60L-TOE-LOT
Z9' %1 Z8°9€L’0E 8r-¢€9¢’¢s 00°000°9¢ TE"96L7GE AMYIEEOES FOIT0d 000" LOL-T0E-LOZ
LE"ZT 9L°892°2T PZTTEL'T 00°000°%T TP 618 FT ANIINEAC AYAITOH 00T"90L-TOE-LOZ
zZ0°%e 60°9G6T'2ZT T6°€78°¢€ 00°00079T €L°6G678T A¥d AYAQITOH 000°90L-T0E-L0Z
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T TT°LLY 14002 00%"G0L-T0E-LOZ
[ A4 9T F9€‘Z P8 GET'T 00°008‘¢€ LB GET‘T ININIVEL 00€°S0L-T0E-LOT
0070 00°000°L 00°0 00°000°L €1°122°G ARIL TYNOSHEd 002 S0L-T0E-LOT
0070 00°000°TT 0070 00°000°TT 8% "S70°0T A¥d ¥0IS 00T°S0L-TOE-LOT
6£°T Lz LoL’oz L7262 00°000°12 EEGTO'FT NOILYOYA 000°S0L-T0E-LOT
£2°€ 09-522’C 0% 7L 00-00£’Z 98°9€9 WATIWTSd LAIHS 002" ¥0L-TOE-LOE
8T"GST QE"EET BT 0L"99L %€ 00° 000622 96 ¥L9'GEE AWIL TI0F SEADIILIO 000°F0L-TOE-LOE
586 Z6°TOT’E9 8086879 00-o00‘0L ZET68G769 FWIL I¥Yd S¥EDIAI0 000" €0L-TOE-LOZ
Z0°6T Z0°ZEL'EY 86°L92°TT 00°000°SL 9L TBLLL NOIIWEISININAY HDITOd 000" 20L-T0E-LOZ
*d¥d TANNOSYEd HDITod - T0E 3dad
ssIn3lTpusdxy
87 00T (S9°6€B’E) S9°06T°018 00°TSE‘908 vHL80 878 SANNIATY TYIOL
9% "6E (06°€16°T) (05°986) (00°005°2) (6z 6187¢E) “dXE ONILVYEdO HFOITod - zog 3ded 12301
5% 6¢ (0G°€TS’T) (06°986) (0o-00s’2) (cz 618°¢€) N¥0S HAIT 00T "GL9-Z0E-LOT
*dXE ONIIV¥EA0 FDITod - zog 3dea
62°00T (ST1°92E‘2) GT LLT'TTI8 00°158°808 69°906°'1S8 TYINZRIIYdEA-NON - 000 3dad Te3oL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 Z0TTER ‘09 SaNNd ¥AHIO WOMd ¥EIASNTIL 000°669-000-L0¢C
Z0"E97% (21°G18°T) Z1°61e’'e 00°00§ 09°T2F'T SNOENYTTHDSIH 000°6L9-000-L0Z
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 8L 6TE'DT SINANASENGHITT 000°9L9-000-L0E
00°00T (00" 000°9) 00°000‘9 00°0 00°000°¢€ ONINIVEL HDITOd 00Z°SL9-000-LOE
06" LT 007069 T 00°0G€E 00°000°2 00°6€9°¢ NYDS FAIT 00T SL9-000-L0Z
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°069°2 WYE90¥d 0SHT 000°§L9-000-L0T
00°00T (00°0ST) 007 0ST 0070 0070 INIWAINOE HDITOd 0 HEIYS 00T €L2-000-£L0%
00°00T (00°000°ST) 00°000°ST 000 00°0 IHESSY TYIIdYD A0 HITYS 000°€L%-000-L0%
00°00T (9 -"TER'2) 9% "TEV ‘T 00°0 LO"GET'ZT ISTIIINT 000°59%-000-L0%
00°Se 00°00€ 00°00T 00°00F% 007006 SNOILDIASNI FIVATYES 005°65%-000-L0¢
00-02 00°000°% 00°000°'T 00°000°S 00°G26'9 EINNOY Q¥0¥/SEEI "HIA dIANOQANI 000°659-000-L02
26" 8E 06°LET’Z 0T°29¢’T 00°00S‘¢E 0L"66S’F SENII FONYNITEO 000°L§9-000-L0CT
00°T€ 00°GE0’T 00°697% 00°008’T 00°6eg’e SEEI LE0dFd 000" L%9-000-L0Z
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 £6°06¢C NOIIVZITIESYLS ALINOWWCD T¥D0T 000°€L5-000-L0T
0070 00-000‘€ 00°0 00°000°¢€ LETLBE’S SHEI ESNEDIT ¥0on0IT 000°8LF-000-L0OC
0070 00°0 00°0 000 (G6°2¥%6) SAXYI AIMEA0YEd ¥YEA ¥0Idd 000°2TF-000-LOZ
L8 86 EG L¥6'8 LF £007°28L 00"TS6°06L LT €26 '8EL XYL AI¥EJ0Ed INFTEND 000°20%-000-L02
TYINININYdEI-NON - 000 3ded
SanuaAIY
aNnE @0IT0d - L0Z Pung
adgsn (TEIONTY) (TYIMONEY) TYHEON 1E900g JEANINY (TYIEONEY) TYRION NOILdT¥0SHd JIGHON 19
1949 % TONYTIYL S202/82/20 GZ0Z 7202/ TE/2T
TTIVIIVAY FONYIVE dIX HONYIYE NI

¥T/L :abeg

9k =8l

:polaTdwo) IesX TEOSTI 3
GZ02Z/8¢/20 ONIUNE dOIdEd
dIHSNMOL ¥EI¥MYHD NOLAYTID d0d I¥CdHY HINLIONHIXE

aNY dONHATE

THSNMOL NOLAWID -€d

VIO -aSsn

Nd ZT:ZT GZ20Z/0T/€0




££°90£°026 79 ZET'ETT Te"€TT 6k HONVTIVE ONAd dNI
L9°T6T'E6 L9 T6Z°¢E6 7207 - STENLIANEAXE/SENNIATY J0 IAN
79 TE6'GST $9°"TE6°GST 79 TE6'SST IONVIVE dNOd "OEdE
19°828°T (20-"Z8L'LOL) Z0°€80°TLS (007669 '9¢€) L9"T6Z°€E6 SEENLIANEAXE ¥ SHANIATY JI0 LAN
05791 LETTHEEQL €9°LOT’6ET 00°050°€78 LL"G6L'%SL SHYNLIANEAXE TYIOL
87007 (G9-6E8°E) G9°06T’018 00°TSE‘908 FFL80°8%8 SEANIATS TYIOL
aNQd dDITCd - LOZ pund
05791 LETZT6'E0L €9°LOT'6ET 00°0S07Ev8 LL"G6LFSL SEMALIANIAXE TYLOL
og-o0¢ Z2Z°600°TET 8L 0F6 9GS 00°066°L8T PET06T0OFT *d¥E ONIIVYEJO E0IT04 - Z0€ 1dedg Telol
G6°G0T (00-8L9'2) 00°8LY LY 00°000’S¥ 00°0 XEJYD SESYHO¥Nd HATOIHIA 000°T86-20€-L0T
LT"Z 00°6€6°¢ 00758 00°000°E L9°852°G INTWNEINOT FDITO4 00T 6L6-20E-LOT
S6°F L0"506’6 €6 76F 00°000°0T 0L TE6’8 YILAIHNOD 000°8L6-T0E-LOT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T Ph-GeL INAAGIN0E FDIAIO 000" LL6-T0E-LOT
0070 00°006°T 0070 00°006°T 06216 S0 TN 000°596-20E-L0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 Z0°86T'T JOHSMMOM 3 FONTIHINOD 000°096-20€-L0T
09 % 00-68£’¢ 00°6TT 00°005°Z 09°19T’1 SENA 3 dIHSYAIWHAR 000°856-20€-L0T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°0TG SNOANYTIADSIH 000°G56-20E-LOT
LS 72 L9679T 9L"ZE0'T 00°0008T 22 €6T'ST ANITOSYS 00T 2E6-20E-L0T
2L LE 10°88Z°9 66°TIL’E 00°00070T FZ 06L°FT FONYNAINIYH 3 9IVdEd ETIOIHIA 000" ZEB-ZOE-LOE
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T L9°820°T INFRAINDE *INIVW 3 9IVdEd 000" 0E6-20E-LOT
TE"LT 19°820°L 6 TLY T 00°005°8 LL™6SL'9 SATLITILIA 000°026-20E-L0T
Z9°¥ gz z18’t 2L L8 00°006°T 79°250°T SEANOHA TTED 00T°058-20E-L0E
99" %1 LT SSL'E £8°F¥9 007007 ‘% 0T 6FF’E ENOHATTHL 000°058-20€-L0C
09°¢ 00°009°€e 00°00%°T 00°000°sE 65" ¢E8’ve SEEI TYDET 000°928-20E-L0C
00°0 00°00070T 0070 00°000°0T 00°0587L FONVEIASNI ITIGOHOLOY 000°9T18-20€-L02
00°0 00°006°9T 00°0 007005791 75 286 ST AONVEIASNI ALITIEYIT 00T"ST8-20£-L0Z
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°000°F 4SS TYALOVELNCD ¥ TYNOISSHIOUd 000°T08-Z0E-LOZ
Ly L 70" T96°2 96" 8ET 00°002’¢€ 90°6ST’E SHITddAS HDILIO 000°ZSL-Z0E-LOT
0070 00°0SL 000 00°0SL 00° 006§ SMYEd d00Td/TYIIAEN 000" TEL-Z0E-LOC
0070 00 00§ 0070 00° 00§ 00°0S€E STYOISAHA/STYDIAER 000" 0EL-Z0E-LOT
0070 00002 00°0 00°00%2 89°82 FOYLS0d 000" LZL-Z0E-LOZ
0070 007000772 00°0 00°000°%¢ 00°959°zze SANOE ¥ FONWINSNI ooo.mﬁﬁuwomuwDN
saIn3lTpuadxy
aNnd ®0IT0d - L0Z Pung
aasn (TYIONEY) TYIRION (TYIEONEY) TYWEON 139008 JEANINT (THIEONGY) NOILdI¥DSHd YIGHON 19
1909 % FONYTYE SZ02/82/20 gzoe 202/ TE/2T
ATEYIIVAY FONVIYE LA HONYTIYE ONA

¥1/8 1abeg

dIHSNMOL YHIYYHO NOLAYTIO ¥OJd

9T 9T :peaeTdwo) Ieex TBOSTA
5202/82/20 SNIANE dOIdZd
190439 HANIIANIAXE dNY HOANFIAEA

IHSNMOL NOLAYID -4€d

AIYTIOd - X9Ss[

Wd 2T:2T §20Z2/0T/€0



17 IPE'PF €9°8€€°LT T9-€01’82 EONYIVE aNod aNz

86 F9L 86 F9L F202 - STINILIANIEIXA/SAONIATY IO LN
€9-8e€’LT €9 BEE'LT €9°BEE’LT HONYIVE aMod “9Fd

00°00T (0B8'LEZ'9T) 08-LEZ’OT 0070 86°F9L SHUNLIANIAXE 3 SAONIATY J0 LEN
0070 00°0 0070 0070 ¥8 6ZL LT SHINIIANIIXE TYIOL
00°00T (08" LEZOT) 08-LEZ’'9T 000 78 767 ‘8T SHANIATI TYLIOL

aNQZ d¥0Y MEEED NIJAIH - £1¢ pund

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 8 6EZL LT SHYALIANZAXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ¥8°6CL'LT TYINEHINYdEI-NON - 000 3deq Te3iol

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 78°62L°T IEHd NO LSHYILINT 000" F#66-000-£T2C

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0009T MIIND NEJAIH INIWAYE TYdIONI¥Ed aNOg 000" T66-000-£1¢C

TYINIHIIYAEA-NON - 000 3deq

saan3Tpusdxy

00°00T  (0B8°LEZ'9T) 08°LEZ'9T 0070 Z8 v6% ‘8T SAONTATY TYIOL

00°00T (08" LET'9T) 08°LEZT9T 00°0 Z8° 6% ‘8T TYININIEYdEd-NON - 000 3daq Te3lol

00°00T  (08°LEZ'9T) 08" LEZ'OT 00°0 Z8 %67 ‘8T ¥ETED NEAAIE IONIATY INZWSSHSSY TYIOHAS 000°0SF-000-ETE

TYINEHIYYdEd-NON - 000 3dedg

sonuaaay

aNnd q¥0y¥ MEEMD NIAAIH - £1Z pund

adgsn (TYINONTY) TYIREON (TYIONEY) TYREON 1390Nd JEANINY (TYMEONEY) TYWION NOILdI¥0Sad HAFHAON 19
190€ % FONYTIYE SZ02/82/20 gzoe 7202/TE/2T

TTIVIIVAY FONYIVE dLX HONYTIYE ONA
91791 :pelefdmey XBSX TRISTH § THSNMOL NOLAYID ‘€4
GZ0Z/827/Z0 ONIONE dOI¥Ed VYO :Iesn

¥1/6 :obeg dTHSNMOL ¥HIMYHD NOIAVID ¥OJ IdCd¥d FINIIANTIXE ANV EOANIATE Wd ZT:2T $202/0T/€0



GG 6ESOT AONYTYE aNAd ONE

(66 6€£5°0T) (55°6€5°0T) 7Z0Z - SHYNIIONIAXE/SHONIATS A0 IEN

GG"6ES 70T GG 6EG 0T GG 6ES’OT FONYIYE aNOd " 9FEg

00°0 00°0 00°0 0o0°0 (66°6€5°0T) STUNLIANEAXE ¥ SHANIATY J0 IIN
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0Z°6L6°CT SHINLIANEGXE TYIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 G9"BEV ‘T SEANIATS TYIOL

SEATEA IES NAS - INIWSSHESSY I¥IDEdS - RFTI¢ pund

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0Z°6L6°ZT SHANLIONEIXE TYIOL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 02°6L6°2T TYINIRIYYdAd-NON - 000 3dea Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 02°6L67ZT I00 SYHASNYIL 000" S66-000-%TC
TYINERINYAEA-NON - 000 3daa

saanjyTpusdxy

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 G9°6EF ‘T SEANIATE TYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 S9°BEV ‘T TYINEALEYdE0-NON - 000 3dsg Teicl
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 S9°6ER’T 190 IdS NONS - INEWSSHSSY TWIDHLS 000" 0S%-000-%TZ
TYINIWINYdEd-NON - 000 3d=d

ssnusasy

EAI¥A IdS NAS - INEWSSHSSY TVIDEIS - FIC PURI

aEsn (TYIIONEY) TYRION (TYWEONEY) TYRE0N 139009 JEANINE (TYREONTY) TYRION NOILAI¥OSEA IGRAN 19
1odg % TONYIVE GZ0ZT/82/20 5z02 720Z/TE/2T
ATIYIIYAY HONYIVE dLA FONYTYE ANH
9191 :peleTdwo) IeSL TeISTA % THSNMOL NOLAYTID :49d

G20Z/8Z/20 DNIONE dOI¥Ed MIYTIOY :Issn
¥T/0T :abeg JIHSNMOIL ¥YHIMYHD NOLAYTD ¥0d I¥0dHEd HEINLIANEAXE NV HOANTATYT Wd ZT:2ZT S202/0T/€E0




96°G6T09€ 587667 1T (zz-811'6) FONYIYE aNOd aNF

(L0"8T69T) (L0°81679T) 7202 - STANLIANAIXT/SHANTATY A0 LN

S8 66L L S8°66L7L S8 66L7L FONYTYE dNQd 939

8°6TZ T (8T ¥EV'TV) 8T ¥ET’'SH 00°00L‘E (LO"8T6E9T) STUNIIANEAXET 3 SEANIATE IO IEN

€T LT 8T FEV'TH 2876968 00°000°0§ LO"BET'6F SETYALIANHEAXH TYIOL

00°00T 000 00°00L‘ES 00" 00L‘ES o0 oez’ze SENNTATE TYIOL

:gNQd ONIIHOIT - 61Z pund

ET LT BT " PEF'TY 28769678 00°000°0§ LO"BET'6¥F STENLIANEAXE TYIOL

ET°LT 8T 7EF‘TI¥ £8°696’8 00°000°0§ LO"BET ‘67 ONIIHOIT TYAIDINAW - 8%% 3daQ Te3ol

ET°LT 8T ¥EV‘1F 78°696°8 00°000°06G LO"BET'6F ONIIHOIT TYIINIAISEL 000°GZ6-8F7-61¢C

ONIIHOIT TYAIDINOW - 8%F 23ded

saznjTpuadxy

007007 0070 00°00L’€ES 00°00L‘ES oo-ozz'ze SEANIATI TYIOL

00°00T 0070 00°00L‘ES 00°00L‘ES oo-ozz'ze TYINININYdId-NON - 000 3dsa Te3oL

00°00T 0070 00°00L €S 00" 00L‘ES 00°0z2zZ'2E XYl AIMIIONd INTIEND 000°20%-000-61¢

TYINZHIEYdEA-NON - 000 3d=a

SonuUIADT

aNnd ONIIHOIT - 61Z Pund

azsn (TYIEONEY) TYIRION (TYIMONTY) TYIEON 1a9and aEANTRY (TYIIONEY) TYHEON NOILdI¥DSHEA HHERAN 1D

904 % HONYIYE GZ0Z/8Z/20 5z02 F20g/1E/2T

ATIYTIVAY FONYIVE dIA AONYIVE ANI

9T"9T :pe3eTdwoD Iesx TRDOSTH $ THSNMOL NOIAYTIO :€d

GZ0Z/82/20 DNIAGNI dOI¥Ad WEYTIOd :a9sn

¥T/TT :abeg ATHSNMOL YIIMYHD NOLAVID ¥0d I¥OdEY HYALIANEIXH dANY dINNHEAHT Wd ZT:ZT SZ02/0T/€0



(09°9087LF) 0Z°s9L’L (LG €5676) FONYIVE aNOI aNE

(LL*8TLLT) (LL*8TLLT) $207 - STUNIIANIAXE/SIAONIATE IO LEN

0z S9L’L 02 s9L’L 02°69L"L HONYIVE aNad - 9FEd

00°00T €0°€68°LE (€0 €587LE) 00°0 (LLTBTL'LT) SHINLIANIEIXE 3 SHANIATE J0 LAN

LL"8 89°988°8G¥ ZETCTT v 00°000°€0S§ 8F° 057 ‘LZS SEYNILIANAEXT TYIOL

72 T TL 6EL'96T 6270929 00°000°€0S§ TL TEL'608 SEANIATY TYIOL

1gNQd @OVEEYD - 927 pund

LL"8 89°98878G¥ ZETETT'PF 00°000°€0S 8% 067 'LTS STINIIANIIXE TYIOL

LL"8 89°98878G¥ ZE*ETIT'%E 00°000‘€0S 87067 ‘LZS TYS0dSIqd /NOIIDIETIOD ESAIME - 826 3da2d Te3ol

00°0 00°000°2T 0070 00°000°TT 00°00072T SHOYYHD NIWAY ANAJSIINI 000°L56-825-92¢

g6°8 89°988°9%¥ ZETETT'¥¥ 00°000°T6¥ 8F"05F ‘SIS TYSOdSIA HSIFINY 3 JLSUYM 000°6T16-885-92¢C

TYS0dSIq /NOILDETION ISnamd - 826 3dea

saanitpusadxg

Fe 1 TL 6EL96F 620929 00°000'€0S TL TEL'E0S SENNIATI TYILOL

2T TL 6EL'96F 62°092°9 00°000 ‘€08 TL TEL 608 TYININIYYIEA-NON - 000 3ded Te3ol

00°0 007002 00°0 00°002 007092 SNOANYTTIAISIN 000°6L9-000-9Z2

27 0T TL°660°Z 6Z°¥¥vE 00°%FE’T TLTGLE'E 000°699-000-92¢

0z"1 00 0%% ‘¥6F 00°9T0‘9 00°96¥% ‘008 0079607908 ¥YI AINEA0¥E INIEIND 000°20%-000-92¢C

TYINIHINYJId-NON - 000 3ded

sanuaasy

aNnd EOV¥EdYd - 97 pund

azEsn (TYIEONTY) (TYIIONEY) 139008 QIANINY (TYIRIONEY ) NOILdI¥2SHA VIGHAN 19
1oag % FONYIEL $202/82/20 Ggzozg v20g/TE/2T

FTIVIIVAY AONVIVE QLA FONYTIYE ANZ

¥T/2T :9beg

9T7°97 :peleTdwo) IeSx TBOSTA
GZ0Z/87/20 ONICGNZ QOI¥Ed
JTHSNMOL ¥EIYYHD NOLAWID ¥OI IMOdTY HUALTIANZAXE NV HEONIATY

THSNMOL NOIAYTO :€d
MEYIDY fAS9s()
Wd 2T:Z2T S¢0Z2/0T/€0



6% 8ET

HONYIYY dNOd ONd

(6% "8ET) (6% 8£T) 7202 - STINIIANEAXE/SEANIATE IO IIN

6% 8ET 67 8ET 65 8ET EONYTIVE QNAZ 94

0070 00°0 000 0070 (67" 8ET) SEMALIANTAXE 3 SIONIATE J0 LEN

0070 0070 000 00°0 ESTETIF’L6T SEEALIANZAXE TYIOL

000 00°0 00°0 000 70 GLZ'L6T SEHANZATY TVIOL

IONRE INVED Va¥¥ - G§Z Pund

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 €S ETV‘L6T SHYNLIANTAXE TYIOL

000 00°0 0070 0070 LS VLT 66T TIVH dIHSMMOL - 69z 3ded TeioL

0070 00°0 000 00°0 LS 7L 66T NOIIYAONZEY 000°988-592-582

TI¥H dIHSNMOL - 692 3dag

00°0 0070 0070 000 96°BET ‘86 TYINEHIEYAEd-NON - 000 3dag Te3ol

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 96°8E1’'86 100 SYEASNYYL 000°566-000-58¢2

TYINININYAEI-NON - 000 3dsda

saanlTpuadxy

00°0 0070 000 000 70°GLZ LET SAONIATE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 70°GLT LBT TYINZHIEYdEA-NON - 000 3deq T®3oL

0070 00°0 0070 0070 F0°GLEZ'L6T YagY EONZATE INTED aHd 000°825-000-582

TYINIHINYdId-NON - 000 3dadQ

SanuaA3dyg

aNnd INYES ¥a¥Y - G8Z pund

adasn (TYIECNEY) TYREON (TYITEONEY) TYREON 139008 AEANINY (TYIEONEY) TYIION NOILdI¥OSHd HEIHAN T9

19ad AONYTYE S5Z02/82/20 GZ0E 202/ TE/2T

ATAYTIVAY TONVIVE LA HONVTIYE QNE

9T"9T :pe3eTdwod IESX TeOSTI % THSNMOL NOLAYID :€d

GZ02/82/20 SNIAONE dOIY¥Hd YYTIOE :Issn

#T/ET :obeg dIHSNMOIL ¥HIMYHD NOLAYTID ¥0d I¥OdEY EYALIANIAXE ONY EOANIATL W ET22T '$Z02/ 0T/ ED




FOTOFT’T (§G SPL LLL'T)

Z6'LI6'GSE'0OT

£€9°0T0°L9% 8
G ZGE‘PES T

€9°LIL'EZE S

£9°0T0“LOF '8
(00-€627€PT)

8ETG9F‘TTL’8
€Z FTL'GBT'T
07°992‘TLT L
GL BST¥ST

SaNnd TIY¥ - HONVIVE aNOI ONF
SaNnd TIV¥ - LAY EONYIVE dNDJ
SaNnd TIV - HONVIVE dNOd "DFd
SHANLIANIAXE 3 SHANHAEY 40 LIN

LS8 €7°89Z7LS0"F LS 0SE’08E 00°6T9‘LER T 90" FSB ZLY T SaNnd TIY¥ - STUALIANIAXE TY¥IOL
Z6°9¥% 687225 '6LE T TT°€08°'F10C 00°9ze’'v62’Y 18°80E°LZL ¥ SaNnd TIY - SHANFIATY T¥I0L
v£°95Z2°006°S 057 L00’9T% ‘S LZ LES'LEY'S FONYIYE QNI aNZ
€T 7PL'GET T SINAWISALAY HTONYTIYE QNI
(€2°0L6799) (€Z2°0L699) pz0Z - STANLIANIIXA/SAONIATY IO IEN
0S°L0S'F0G’S 056°L0S'%0S’S Lz €9L’80z’'¥ AONYIYE aNQd -9
L8 0L (LO"6TZ TST) LO6TLTY (00-005”88) (€2°0L6"99) STANLIANEAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 ILEN
I%7°0 LL"8ES'0SH'T €Z°196°G 00°005‘9S¥F T 8G°9L%‘9%2’'T SHINLIANEAKT TYIOL
zZ0°§ 0L 6TE‘66C°T 0€E°089°89 00°000°89€’T EE"90G 6LT'T SENNIATY TYIOL
TaNnd gEAMES 3 ¥IIYM - Z6C Pund
1770 LL*BES'OSH'T £2°196°G 007005967 T 9G°9LF 9FZ T SEMALIANTAXE TYIOL
I7°0 LL*BESOST'T €2°196°S 00°006°9G6% T 96 9LF ‘9FZ T SHELSAS ¥EMIS ¥O/ONY ¥AIYM - 9£§ 3daQ TE3OoL
00°0 00°000°00T 0070 00°000°00T ZT°0ST 0L ISNEAXE NOILVIDEEdEd 000°896-9E€G-Z66G
00°0 00°000°G¥% 00°0 00°000°SH 00°000°G¥ SEOYYHD NINAY ANAIFEINI 000 LS6-9E5-266G
00°0 00°000°8 00°0 0070008 GG 666 T S ® M - "dX¥ ONITIIE YEINJHOD 00T 8T8-9€£5-26S
T 0 90" €00°669 767966 00°000‘00L £9°695°T09 ESNEAXE - FOYSN YALYM 000" 8TB-9E£5-26S
(oz'0) 767966 ‘006G (¥6°966) 00°000°00%S 19 8687LGE TENEAKE - AOYSO YHEMIAS 000" LTI8-9£5-265
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 MITED ZI4YMS - HSNHAXE S 3 M 000" 808-9£5-265
00" 0% 00°00S°T 00°000°T 00°006°2 G0°LZZ'T ISNAIXE-II0 NEAL/NO NINL 000°908-9£5-265
78 ¥ €E°G58°T9 L9TFPTE 007000759 F0"9€L’LE EONYNEZINIYH HEAMES 000°508-9£5-265
00°0 00°000°9 0070 00°000°9 00°08Z°S ISNAdXE INVHAAH 000°708-9£5-26S
909 7 €8T 82 95 9181 00°00070¢€ 9G5°GT19‘02 ESNEAXE NOILYIS dWnd 000" E€08-9E€5-26G
SHEILSAS ¥IMIS ¥O/ANY HAIYM - 9£5 3daq
saanyTpusdxy
z0°S 0L 6TE'66T'T 0£°089789 00°000°89€E°T €€°906°6LT T SHEANIATY TYIOL
20§ 0L 6TE'66T'T 0£°08% 8% 00°000°89€°T €€°905'6LT T TYINIWINYdEd-NON - 000 3dsa T®iol
0F"ET 00°998 00°%ET 00°000°T 0S°TZ9 SNOENYTTAISIH 000°6L9-000-266
LG 6T GLTLZT'¥T GZ"2L8'S 00°000°0€E £L79€6°¢E ISEEEINT 000°699-000-265
8L G6°070°€ET G0"6G6°T 007000762 £6°68£°6¢C THOONI - HO¥SA - SHEOUVHD HIV'T 000" E€F9-000-26S
7 092655265 0% L0V ‘FE 00°00070SS 68°0ST TGS HWOONI - SEEI FOYSN ¥ALYM 00T 279-000-265
LS % 07" 269 'STL 09" LOE‘FE 00°000°06L 82" L08°6GS AWOONI - SEEL FOYSN JAMIS 000°2%%-000-¢68S
00°00T (00°000°2) 00°000‘2 00°0 00°0 SaYL YHIYM 002 0E9-000-265
00°0 00°000°2T 00°0 00°000°2ZT 00°000°€ Sa¥L ¥EAMES 00T 0E£9-000-2665
TYININIEYdEd-NON - 000 3ded
sanusaayg
aNnd ¥EMIES 3 HEIYM - 265 Ppung
azsn (TYINEONEY) TYRNION (TOTIONTY) TYREON 1E9and qIANTRY (TYITEONEGY)  TYWION NOILAI¥OSHd HAGHAN 1D
1909 % FONYIYL §z02/82/20 5z0zZ Y202/ 1E/2T
ATIVIIVAY IONYTIYE AL HONVIYE aNE

91791 “peReTduo] Jeex TEOSTA § THSNMOL NOLXWTIO €4
§70Z/82/20 SNIANZ QOI¥dd WYY :Iesq

VI/¥T  :9beg dTHSNMOL YIIMYHO NOIAVTO ¥Od I¥OdT¥ TMNIIANTIXT ANY EONIATY Wd z1:2T §202/0T/€0



ESTIMATE

AJP COMMERCIAL SHREDDING april@ajpcommercial.com
PO Box 1339 +1 (810) 239-3232
Flint, M| 48501

Bill to

CLAYTON TOWNSHIP

2011 MORRISH ROAD

SWARTZ CREEK, MICHIGAN 48473
USA

Estimate details
Estimate no.: B230146a
Estimate date: 03/10/2025

#  Date Product or service Description

1. 08/10/2025 95 GALLON TOTE 95 GALLON SHRED TOTE
SHRED ON-SITE
2011 MORRISH ROAD

Accepted date Accepted by

»AJP ‘3’

Commercial

Shredding 3

Ship to

CLAYTON TOWNSHIP
2011 MORRISH ROAD
SWARTZ CREEK, MICHIGAN 48473

USA

Qty

11

Total

Rate

$110.00

Amount

$1,210.00

$1,210.00



-Jo 350dsIp 031 53X0q PIPOGPIDI 3yl Y3[ 3q [[IM NOA ‘82IAI3S 31IS-UO YA "U01INIISAP Jo 1031f1182 b pup “A3unaas Jo |an3)
awDps ayz Jaffo yrog "BuISSaUIIM SUOSLIOS YUM 31IS-UO PaPPaJYs 34 [[IM SJUWNI0P pup 3aniy ayl ul dn [ind [[im am 1oy} Subaw 33s-ug "buippaiys
Abp awps J0f Ayj120f 10 03 ¥o0G WY} 3303 PUD 3[IYIA 34NI3S JNO OIUI SIUBWINI0P JNOA dn ppOJ PUD 343Y3 3WIOI [[IM aM IDY] SUDAW SO

poijdde uodnod }Jo %92

%6°7E — 984eY24NS [BIUBWIUOJIAUT/|9NH — BaJR UNOA 10) Saxe1/ssa) a|qedljdde sn|d,
9101 Jad T£°88< 40 984e| 10} 79°6TS 40 T8'6S S! XOq |RUOLIPPE YoBd-

(mojaq painjaid se) 9101 D96 T 40 384e| G JO S3X0( ||eWS QT 1S4} JNoA sapnul-
6T7€S 284eYyd WnwIUlA

BulppaJys a)suo

ésanoy 2140 114 — UoO
¢sda3s 10 ‘ssadde 103jenl|] ‘|9A’]| punouin
é:lel@lew ayl 031 suoiLlig

élaquinu pejuo)

iaweu jseq éaweu 10ejuo)

é:Ssalppe 22InI3S

¢ :ssaJppe 3ulj|ig

{:dweu ssauisng

9}suQ

$9101 H96 IT :unowy

--sda3ls XN

"'NOA Jo} paels 1eyl 198 ued | pue |lew? Jo auoyda|a} eIA 3W 10e1U0 0}
99.) |99} asea|d ‘QuawaaJde IDIAIFS dWII-2U0 B YUM paadoid 01 I p,noA j| auoyd ay3 uo passnasip am uidud 3yl st a1aH °[|ed JnoA Joj noA jueyy

diysumo] uoife|d - malpuy -bunlid 3| paius :303lgns

PIET) 0]

Nd LEZL §202 ‘0L U2JeN ‘Aepuoiy uas

<WOX'IIDADGILS® LUOY|IWEH MIIPUY > MBIPUY ‘UOY|ILIeH ‘wolg

e e — e e =]

widi\ siuuag




Any Board member or Department Head who has any ownership or other interest in a company submitting a
bid shall disclose the conflict of interest to the Board, and that Official shall not participate in awarding the
bid.

Chapter 5
Personnel Administration

5.1 Authority for Personnel Matters

The Township Board reserves all authority to hire, supervise, provide direction, discipline and
terminate Employees as collectively determined by the Board of trustees. The Supervisor, as
personnel officer, will implement and enforce all personnel-related policies within the parameters
established by the Township Board. The Supervisor shall supervise, provide direction to and
recommend discipline regarding Employees to the Board. Any action involving Clayton Township
Police Department shall be addressed via the Police Chief.

#% Personnel Committee - shall make recommendations to the Township Board on hiring
Employees.

5.2 Personnel Officer’s (or Personnel Committee’s) Duties
A. The Personnel Committee shall be made up of five (5) Members; three (3) Elected Officials
and two (2) Citizens-At-Large who are appointed by the Board.

B. The Personnel Committee shall do all of the following:
1. The Clerk shall develop job descriptions for all Township positions.

2. The Clerk shall update job descriptions as needed, and review the accuracy and
currency of all job descriptions at least once every three (3) years.

The Clerk shall recruit applicants for position vacancies.

The Supervisor shall provide all new Employees with a current copy of the
Township personnel policies and procedures manual.

5. The Supervisor shall monitor changes in State and Federal law that impact on
Township personnel practices.

6. The Supervisor shall recommend to the Township Board necessary changes in
personnel policies and procedures manual, and provide all Employees with copies
of amendments to the personnel policies and procedures manual.

7. The Supervisor shall provide interpretations of the Township personnel policies
and procedures when requested by Department Heads or Employees. The
interpretation of the Supervisor shall be considered final, unless an appeal of the
interpretation is filed with the Township Board.

8. The Supervisor shall May develop and implement a standard Employee
evaluation form for use by Supervisor in periodically evaluating the performance
of Employees under their supervision. The new Employee shall be evaluated at
six (6) months and one year. All Employees shall be evaluated annually after one
(1) year of employment.

9. The Supervisor shall authorize the use of extended leave by Employees pursuant
to the Township personnel policies and procedures manual.

10. The Supervisor shall monitor Township and union compliance with collective
bargaining agreements. '

11. The Supervisor shall May attempt to conduct exit interviews of all terminating
Employees following a voluntary separation from Township employment.

5.3 Collective Bargaining

The Township Board delegates to the Supervisor authority to represent the Township Board in
collective bargaining negotiating sessions. Prior to beginning negotiations, the Township Board may
meet in closed session to develop negotiation strategy regarding wages, hours, conditions of
employment and any non-mandatory topic to which the Township Board agrees to negotiate. Any

Page 31 of 48



proposed agreement shall be brought to the Township Board for its ratification or rejection. The
Township Supervisor will be allowed to request assistance from other Township Officials during

negotiations.

5.4 Policy Manuals

The policy committee shall develop, periodically update and implement a personnel policies and
procedures manual to help guide the Board or its designated Personnel Officer, Employee Supervisors
and Managers in the implementation of all Employee workplace issues.

The provisions of the personnel policies and procedures manual may be changed at the sole discretion

of the Township Board. Township Board Members, Officials and Employees may submit any
suggested changes or additions to these policies and procedures to the Policy Committee.

The Supervisor /Personnel Committee shall May also develop and periodically update an Employee
handbook to answer Employees’ questions and to advise them on Township policies.

The provisions of the Employee handbook may be changed at the sole discretion of the Township
Board. Employees may submit any suggested changes or additions to these policies and procedures
to the Supervisor.

5.5 Authorized Work Force

The Township Board shall determine the number of Employees assigned to the various Township
offices.

The following procedure shall be used to authorize new positions:
The Department Head shall discuss the need for the new position with the Supervisor.

If the Supervisor agrees that the proposed position should be recommended to the Board, the
Department Head shall submit a draft job description and written position justification to the
Supervisor, who may approve, modify or reject the draft job description or position justification.

If the Supervisor does not agree to recommend creating the proposed position, the Department Head
may appeal the decision to the Township Board. The Board may concur with the recommendation of
the Supervisor, or may approve creating the new position and direct the Supervisor, to develop a job
description for the position.

The Township Board may accept or reject the implementation of the new position. The Board shall
not create any new position without prior adoption of any necessary budget amendments.

5.6 Independent Contractors
The Township Board may hire independent contractors to provide specialized or requested services on
a project or as-needed basis. All independent contractors will have the following:

= A written contract between the Township and the contractor

A Federal identification number or Social Security number if a sole proprietor

Proof of liability and worker’s compensation insurance and/or waiver
A completed W-9 form
» Evidence of a business (DBA, etc.)

5.7 Volunteers

The Township Board may utilize volunteers to provide services for civic, charitable or humanitarian
reasons without promise, expectation or receipt of compensation for the services rendered. Township
Volunteers may be reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred at the expense reimbursement rates
and expense reimbursement policies adopted by the Township Board.

5.8 Equal Opportunity Employment

The Township is an equal opportunity employer and shall employ and promote Employees and job
applicants without regard to religion, race, national origin, sex, disability, age, or any other protected
characteristic under local, state or federal law.

Page 32 of 48



GCRC Board Meetin

8 —Feb. 1
Consent - B5 Bad25

& GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

Serving the motorists of Genesee County for more than 100 years

211 W. Oakley Street Phone: (810) 767-4920
Flint, MI 48503-3995 Toll Free: (800) 249-4027
Website: www.gcrc.org Fax: (810) 767-5373 — Administration
Board meetings: first and third Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Fax: (810) 767-3634 - Maintenance

To:

From:

Date of Meeting:
Date Prepared:

Synopsis:

Recommendation:

EJ/mm
Attachments

Board Memo
Our mission, as Genesee County Road Commission employees, is to collectively provide and maintain a safe

Board of County Road Commissioners, Genesee County

Randall Dellaposta ﬂfb/
Managing Director

Eric Johnston
Deputy Managing Director

AGGREGATE RESURFACING REQUEST FOR CLAYTON TOWNSHIP:
MCKINLEY ROAD — POTTER ROAD TO BEECHER ROAD

02/18/2025

02/04/2025

Clayton Township is requesting that the Genesee County Road Commission perform
aggregate resurfacing on McKinley Road — Potter Road to Beecher Road.

Clayton Township will be using their available matching allocation funds for the
aggregate resurfacing project.

The attached cost estimate includes equipment, materials and labor, as well as a standard
2,000 gallons/mile application of chloride for dust control required to complete the
project.

Staff requesting Board approval for aggregate resurfacing work requested by Clayton
Township pending receipt of the Township Board minutes. Furthermore; it authorizes the
Chairperson to sign the estimate on behalf of the Board of County Road Commissioners.
Aggregate resurfacing work will be done on McKinley Road — Potter Road to Beecher
Road. The Township is paying $33,134.80 and the Road Commission is paying
$33,134.79. The total cost of this project will be $66,269.59.

1 02/04/2025

cost-efficient and quality county road system for the motorists in Genesee County, Michigan.

oo



/9240 GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
GENESEE MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

211 West Oakley Street
Flint, Michigan 48503-3995

% | COST FOR AGGREGATE RESURFACING

DATE 01/31/2025 TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

ROAD NAME: McKinley Road-Potter Road to Beecher Road

LENGTH: 5350'x 24' Miles: 1.01
TYPE OF WORK: Limestone Resurfacing (3" inches)
ADDITIONAL *Prices good for the 2024/2025 FY* Final accounting will be based on actual cost

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Estimated Time Needed to Complete Work
Day/Days 1.0

GRAND TOTAL _$66,269.59

Township Participation $33,134.80

GCRC Allocation Funds $33,134.,79

Participation by Others Source:

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) |:| Yes IZ{ No

Township's Board Approval ———7 B 7 / 3/35
4 pervisgf A Date
Road Commission's Board Approval \ Z- /6725
7 Chairperson & Date
Work Order Number Work Completed

District Supervisor Date




0 GCRC Board Meeting — Feb. 18, 2025
3 Consent - B3

GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

Serving the motorists of Genesee County for more than 100 years

211 W. Oakley Street Phone: (810) 767-4920
Flint, MI 48503-3995 Toll Free: (800) 249-4027
Website: www.gcerc.org Fax: (810) 767-5373 — Administration
Board meetings: first and third Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Fax: (810) 767-3634 - Maintenance
To: Board of County Road Commissioners, Genesee County
From: Randall Dellaposta fg&~

Managing Director

Eric Johnston 5—‘,1
Deputy Managing Director

AGGREGATE RESURFACING REQUEST FOR CLAYTON TOWNSHIP:

DUFFIELD ROAD — CALKINS ROAD TO BEECHER ROAD

Date of Meeting: 02/18/2025
Date Prepared: 02/04/2025
Synopsis: Clayton Township is requesting that the Genesee County Road Commission perform

aggregate resurfacing on Duffield Road — Calkins Road to Beecher Road.

Clayton Township will be using their available matching allocation funds for the
aggregate resurfacing project.

The attached cost estimate includes equipment, materials and labor, as well as a standard
2,000 gallons/mile application of chloride for dust control required to complete the
project.

Recommendation: Staff requesting Board approval for aggregate resurfacing work requested by Clayton
Township pending receipt of the Township Board minutes. Furthermore; it authorizes the
Chairperson to sign the estimate on behalf of the Board of County Road Commissioners.
Aggregate resurfacing work will be done on Duffield Road — Calkins Road to Beecher
Road. The Township is paying $44,670.24 and the Road Commission is paying
$10,514.35. The total cost of this project will be $55,184.59.

EJ/mm
Attachments

Board Memo 1 02/04/2025
Our mission, as Genesee County Road Commission employees, is to collectively provide and maintain a safe
cost-efficient and quality county road system for the motorists in Genesee County, Michigan.
o ‘



04 GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
GENESEE MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

CQLLNTY 211 West Oakley Street
Flint, Michigan 48503-3995

,  COST FOR AGGREGATE RESURFACING

DATE 01/31/2025 TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

ROAD NAME: Duffield Road-Calkins Road to Beecher Road

LENGTH: 4300' x 24' Miles: 0.81
TYPE OF WORK: Limestone Resurfacing (3" inches)
ADDITIONAL *Prices good for the 2024/2025 FY* Final accounting will be based on actual cost

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Estimated Time Needed to Complete Work
Day/Days 1.0

GRAND TOTAL _$55,184.59

Township Participation $44,670.24

GCRC Allocation Funds $10,514.35

Participation by Others Source:

Comrﬁunity Development Block Grant (CDBG) L___| Yes |Z|/ No

Please sign below and return to the Maintenance Department, if § your Townshlp would like th
Commissmn to proceed wuth thIS work It is. a"'reed'that in the. vent_the cost e

2/3/25

Township's Board Approval

upe isor % * ¥ Date P
Road Commission's Board Approva . Z C / & 4 {
{ Chairperson &~ Date
Work Order Number Work Completed
District Supervisor Date

Balanca of Availahle Funds




GCRC Board Meeting — Feb. 18, 2025
Consent — B2

I\ GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

Serving the motorists of Genesee County for more than 100 years

211 W. Oakley Street Phone: (810) 767-4920
Flint, MI 48503-3995 Toll Free: (800) 249-4027
Website: www.gcrc.org Fax: (810) 767-5373 — Administration
Board meetings: first and third Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Fax: (810) 767-3634 - Maintenance
To: Board of County Road Commissioners, Genesee County
From: Randall Dellaposta ﬂ@?/
Managing Director

Eric Johnston £J4
Deputy Managing Director

AGGREGATE RESURFACING REQUEST FOR CLAYTON TOWNSHIP:
CALKINS ROAD — VAN VLEET ROAD TO NICHOLS ROAD

Date of Meeting: 02/18/2025

Date Prepared: 02/04/2025

Synopsis: Clayton Township is requesting that the Genesee County Road Commission perform
aggregate resurfacing on Calkins Road — Van Vleet Road to Nichols Road.

Clayton Township will be using their available matching allocation funds for the
aggregate resurfacing project.

The attached cost estimate includes equipment, materials and labor, as well as a standard
2,000 gallons/mile application of chloride for dust control required to complete the
project.

Recommendation: Staff requesting Board approval for aggregate resurfacing work requested by Clayton
Township pending receipt of the Township Board minutes. Furthermore; it authorizes the
Chairperson to sign the estimate on behalf of the Board of County Road Commissioners.
Aggregate resurfacing work will be done on Calkins Road — Van Vleet Road to Nichols
Road. The Township is paying $25,816.30 and the Road Commission is paying
$25,816.29. The total cost of this project will be $51,632.59.

|
\
\
|
i
|
‘ EJ/mm
Attachments

Board Memo 1 02/04/2025
Our mission, as Genesee County Road Commission employees, is to collectively provide and maintain a safe
cost-efficient and quality county road system for the motorists in Genesee County, Michigan.
G



GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

211 West Oakley Street
.. Flint, Michigan 48503-3995 .

. RESURFACII

DATE 01/31/2025 TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

ROAD NAME: Calkins Road-Van Vieet Road to Nichols Road

LENGTH: 3950' x 24' Miles: 0.75
TYPE OF WORK: Limestone Resurfacing (3" inches)
ADDITIONAL *Prices good for the 2024/2025 FY* Final accounting will be based on actual cost

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Estimated Time Needed to Complete Work
Day/Days 1.0

Township Participation $25,816.30

GCRC Allocation Funds $25,816.29

Participation by Others Source:

Commuhity Development Block Grant (CDBG) |:| Yes Iﬁ No

Please sign below
Commlssmn to FOC

GRAND TOTAL _$51,632.59
|
|
|

Township's Board Approval /ﬁ/ 2,/ 3/ =Z5

f

upe ¢ . Date
Road Commission's Board Approval % g D SE2s
hairperson Date

Work Order Number Work Completed

District Supervisor Date

: Engineering Dept Fund Verification . | Matching Allucatmn
"‘J,”{S‘k»?—q

Patez/slu

Balance of Available Finds <"




GCRC Board Meeting — Feb. 18, 2025
Consent — B4

. GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

Serving the motorists of Genesee County for more than 100 years

211 W. Oakley Street Phone: (810) 767-4920
Flint, MI 48503-3995 Toll Free: (800) 249-4027
Website: www.gerc.org Fax: (810) 767-5373 — Administration
Board meetings: first and third Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Fax: (810) 767-3634 - Maintenance
To: Board of County Road Commissioners, Genesee County
From: Randall Dellaposta 65

Managing Director

Eric Johnston £
Deputy Managing Director

AGGREGATE RESURFACING REQUEST FOR CLAYTON TOWNSHIP:

MCKINLEY ROAD — CALKINS ROAD TO BEECHER ROAD

Date of Meeting: 02/18/2025
Date Prepared: 02/04/2025
Synopsis: Clayton Township is requesting that the Genesee County Road Commission perform

aggregate resurfacing on McKinley Road — Calkins Road to Beecher Road.

Clayton Township will be using their available matching allocation funds for the
aggregate resurfacing project.

The attached cost estimate includes equipment, materials and labor, as well as a standard
2,000 gallons/mile application of chloride for dust control required to complete the
project.

Recommendation: Staff requesting Board approval for aggregate resurfacing work requested by Clayton
Township pending receipt of the Township Board minutes. Furthermore; it authorizes the
Chairperson to sign the estimate on behalf of the Board of County Road Commissioners.
Aggregate resurfacirig work will be done on McKinley Road — Calkins Road to Beecher

| Road. The Township is paying $33,742.30 and the Road Commission is paying

$33,742.29. The total cost of this project will be $67,484.59.

\

|

EJ/mm
Attachments

Board Memo 1 02/04/2025
Our mission, as Genesee County Road Commission employees, is to collectively provide and maintain a safe
cost-efficient and quality county road system for the motorists in Genesee County, Michigan.
oEE



GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

211 West Oakley Street
Flint, Michigan 48503-3995

COST FOR AGGREGATE RESURFACING

DATE 01/31/2025 TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

ROAD NAME: McKinley Road-Calkins Road to Beecher Road

LENGTH: 5500' x 24' Miles: 1.04
TYPE OF WORK: Limestone Resurfacing (3" inches)
ADDITIONAL *Prices good for the 2024/2025 FY* Final accounting will be based on actual cost

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Estimated Time Needed to Complete Work
Day/Days 1.0

GRAND TOTAL _$67,484.59

Township Participation $33,742.30

GCRC Allocation Funds $33,742.29

Participation by Others Source:

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) D Yes E{ No

Please sign- be!ow and return to the: Malntenance Department if: your Townshlp would llke the Genei
Commlssion to proceed wnth this work._ It. agree A it the cost exc ]
estimate, the Road:Commission will consult with the.Townshl'_”:_'f_"'f_ ;.-a'."”_"

Township's Board Approval ﬁ
", Supsiyisor ) /, . Date
Road Commission's Board Approv . ﬂ 4 /5 ’ Zj
: Chairperson / © Date
Work Order Number Work Completed

District Supervisor Date

ety




SDEO] DOABGUN [E00] pZ0F U0 paseq abeajii

76°'228vv0°CH 00°0$ G9°'L09°189% | S9°'L09°189% 000$ 29'€08'0vES | TS'CO8'0VES 00¢6€ IVLOL
8LZEEVES | 60°99L°LLS 00°0$ 90'vri LLS QY LLS 000% £0°22L'S$ £0'2ZL'S$ %6 | LZ¥BL0$ | 62898°0% [ 609 BUUSIA
8L°009°%79% | 6€00€CES 00°0% 65€£S°1TS 65°€ES 1C$ 00°0$ 08°99L°0L$ 08'99L°01% %6 | LZv6L0% | 62898°0$ | OV'ZL piopayL
96'%20'LEL$ | 87 CLS'G9$ 00°0% 66'VL9'EV$ 66'7L9'EV$ 00°0$ 67'LE LTS 67'LES'LTS %6 | LZv6L 0% | 62898°0$ | SL'SZ PIBIYRIY
62 10S'02L$ | ¥9°0S2°09% 00°0% 0L'L9L'0¥$ 0L°L9L'0VS$ 000% 65°€80°02% G5°€80°02$ %6 | LZV¥BL0$ | 6289808 | EL'€T Apunpy
GZ'I8LLELS | €9°065'G9% 00°0% 80°LZL'EYS 80°LEL'EYS 00°0% ¥5'€98°L2$ ¥5'€98°Le$ %6 LZY6L 0% | 62898°0$ | 81'SE SO "IN
€L'0S9°LELS | 90°628°'G9% 00°0$ 8€'€88'er$ 8E'E88'EYS 00'0$ 69'LY6'LT$ 69'L¥6°LES %6 | LZv6L'0$ | 62898°0% | LTST asonuo
L£°606°67$ | S9vS6'vCS 00°0$ v’ 9e99L$ v'9€9'0LS$ 00°0$ ze8Le'ss zz'gle'ss %6 LZVBL0$ | 62898°0% | 856 Jue|g 1o
85°9677'79% | 6C°8¥CCES 000$ 98'86%°1.2$ 98'86%'1L2$ 00°0$ EVBYLOLS EVBYLOLS %6 | LZV6L0$ | 62898°0$ | 8ETH 99sauan
CL'[86°G81% | 98°€66'C6$ 00°0% 16'G66°1L9$ 16°G66°19% 00°0% G6'L66°0S$ G6'L66'0E$ %6 | LZ¥6L0$ | 62898'0$ | OL'SE saulen
18°GLL'88L$ | 06'L80'16$ 00°0% LT'STL'TIS LTSTLT9$ 000% £9'Z9e'LES £9°29€'LES %6 | LZY6L0$ | 62898°0$ | TLOE 15210
90°0/8'85$ | £0'GEV'6C$ 00°0% GE'EZ9'61$ GE'€T9'6L$ 00°0$ 89°'L18'6$ 89°L18°6$ %6 | LZ¥BL0$ | 62898°0$ | OS'LL Buiysniy
86°045'801L% | 6¥'G8C VS 00°0% ££°061'9€$ £€°061'9€$ 00°0$ 91°'G60'8L$ 91°G60'81L$ %6 | Lev6L'0$ | 62898°0% | 80T il
00°€S2'88$ | 0S°9ZL'¥¥$ 00°0$ LOLLY'6TS L9°L1Y'6TS 00°0$ €8'80LV1L$ €8°80L71$ %6 | LevBL0$ | 62898°0$ | ¥6°9L uojua4
P7'2SE60LS | 2T 9IL9VS$ 00°0% 18°057'9€$ 18'05¥'9€$ 000$ l¥'GTe'8L$ 752’81 %6 | LZv6L0$ | 62898°0$ | 66°0C uosineq
20°048°GELS | LOGE6'L9S 000$ L0°062'SY$ L0°06Z'S¥$ 00°0% 00°5%9°22$ 00°5¥9°22$ %6 | LZ¥6L0$ | 62898'03 | 80°9Z uoMel
£9°SL0'€0CS | €8°LESLOLS | 0070$ 68'169'£9% 68'169'L9% 00°0% ¥6'G78'EES ¥6'SY8'cES %6 | LZV6L0$ | 62898°0$ | 86'8€E sepy
LLOLB'BETS | 6EG8Y'6LLS | 000% 76'959'6L$ 26°959°6L$ 00°0% 9¥'828'6€$ 9v'828'6€$ %6 | LZ¥6L0$ | 62898°0$ | L8'SY aunuably
S RS yoeg 1509 [B10L aieys dmi QIBYS DHOD aieys dmp a1eys 0HOD aleys dmy aleys 9HOD ¥e0e ¥202 Sz0T P e
dML/I"30D uogeoyddy payL uopeslddy puosss uonedyddy Isng mm,ﬁw_w o hwhmww hwn._._«omﬁw

'suo||en/saliiAl 0002 10 aley peaids

S1S07) 8pUOIYD SZ0Z pavslold Jo Alewwng

S,
ALNNOD
JISINTD
Qv or,




Communications Technologies,

Quote
Inc,
Phone: (810) 743-6900 No.: 17764
P Fax: (810) 743-2139 Date: 3/4/2025
AR o ; ‘ 5479 Lapeer Road
Communications Technologies, Inc. Burton, MI 48509
A BUBINEBS COMMUNICATIONR COMPANY
Prepared for: Prepared by: Jeff Allen
Celeste Sywik Account No.: 7858
Charter Township of Clayton Phone: (810) 635-4433
2011 S. Morrish Rd. Fax: (810) 635-4526
Swartz Creek, MI 48473 U.S.A.
Quantity Item ID Description ; : Total
1 T91B0058 8 Port Station Interface Daughter $372.00
Board
2 T91P0002 12 Button Black Digital Terminal $616.00
LPS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $375.00
Your Price: $1,363.00
Total: $1,363.00

QUOTE TO INSTALL 2 ADDITIONAL 12 BUTTON DIGITAL DISPLAY TELEPHONES AND 8 CIRCUIT DIGITAL DAUGHTER BOARD.
PROGRAMMING AND TRAINING INCLUDED.

ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS AND LABOR PROVIDED BY CTI.
Prices are firm until 4/3/2025

Prepared by: Jeff Allen, jallen@cti4u.com Date: 3/4/2025

quote - with electronic signature,rpt Printed: 3/4/2025 3:16:09PM Page 1



Al NIAILYA STTIN 10 LYd
9801 SMOIHD NOILYOVA/NOISIAIAENS
01§ SMOTIHO SSANISNG
8 (401N23S0¥Yd dIHSNMOL) S1SINDTY INVHIVM
/

(HOLND3ISOHd ALNNOD) S1SIANDIYH INVHHVM

|
SOILSILVYLS G20z Aenige




ovLL g8 99 L€ 59 sv.0L
L o |0 0 |0 0 |0 4 0 [0 [0 |2 0 0 | 0 [0 |0 b 0 |0 0 Isissy
8L 0o [0 |0 | |0 |0 z 0 |0 0 |0 0 0 |0 0o |b |2 0 0o [} 0 (ouen) Bunem
0 0o |0 |0 |0 [0 |0 0 0 |0 0 |0 0 0 |0 0 |0 |0 0 0 0 0 WD
0 0 [0 [0 |0 [0 |0 0 0 |0 0 |0 0 0 |0 0 |0 |0 0 0 |0 0 JoueswpSIA
€ 0 o 0 |0 [0 |0 0 0 |0 [0 |0 0 0 |0 0 |b 0 0 0 0 0 uogoEU| IND
0 0o |0 0 0 [0 |0 0 0 |0 [0 |0 0 0 |0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 Waueoloju3 Buryed
19 0o o0 0 [0 |0 0 8 |9 |0 |0 0 |0 |0 0 (0 |0 0 0 |l €L uofede/
Geob 0 |0 |0 v |¥T ¥ o [0€ 1S \vT vy |2v vl |6) 6 v |G 8¢ ¥Q uorsipgng
0L.s 0 [0 0 [¥2 |6 |0 14 SL gl |92 8 |LL |0) Lojel |¥ L oL |€ [4} ¥8UQ sseuisng
z 0 [0 0 0 | 0 0 0 |L 0 |0 |0 0 0 |0 0 0 |0 0 vid
6 o o |0 0 0 0 0 0 |L 0 |0 | L 0 |0 b 0 |0 0 vad
0 0 0 |0 0 |0 0 0 0 |0 0 |0 |0 o 0o [o [o |0 0 |0 0 saLIY JELEm
€ 0 0 |0 0 |0 0 0 0 |0 0 |0 |1 0o [0 |0 0 0 |0 0 sauy SN
2 0 0 |0 0 |0 0 0 0 |0 0 |0 |0 0 0 O 0 0 |0 0 JsaLly Auojed
00} 0 0 |0 Loz g v ¥ |9 0 ¥ 6 v [0 g 0 s e Wre(dwo) soies
swvioL g 62 0z L1 |9l |SL L g
spoday [enplalpu] Ajyjuo\ 6Z0z Aeniged LdAd TV.LOL




19 gl 0 5 L G Bl 001} 9g SIV.1OL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 L 0 0 I £ sbuljieis 00
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sppay 0j0
0 0 0 0 0 0 L z L AsuIbo 20
0 6 0 } t z z 6l €l 887 00
09 0 0 0 0 0 L e ¢l Apijo9 "2}
0 9 0 z 0 0 € 9 zl uosplAed 240
L € 0 0 z € 4 9¢ il o3deyd9j0|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jabuejeg 163
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 umolg Jelyo
5 B E1Thy) mm:_F_mg AIND S}oNIl L w“—wmww< S}Sally |SJU3PIIY sS40 hwu_..r—o
uoljedep Jigel] | @3ljod whmn_

spoday [enpialpu] AJyjuoy §Z0z Aenagad




